Conversation Contents

draft briefing materials for Martnez
Attachments:
1124. draft briefing materials for Martnez/1.1 Martinez briefing materials.pdf

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Mar 02 2018 12:18:33 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
Subject: draft briefing materials for Martnez
Attachments: Martinez briefing materials.pdf

Linda,

Attached are the materials | put together for next week's briefing with Cynthia. You mentioned
not wanting me to bog her down in too much detail, so | was hoping you could look this over and
let me know if you think it fits the bill!

Thanks,

-Joshua

Joshua Winchell, Designated Federal Officer and Coordinator
Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council
International Wildlife Conservation Council

Office (703) 358-2639
Cell (671) 329-1172

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

National Wildlife Refuge System

Division of Visitor Services and Communications
5275 L eesburg Pike

MS: NWRS

Falls Church, VA 22041




Conversation Contents

Voicemail from Doyle EENews re IWCC

Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Mar 02 2018 07:23:59 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Laury Parramore <laury_parramore@fws.gov>
Subject: Voicemail from Doyle EENews re IWCC
Laury,

| just received a voice message from Doyle (EENews) with questions about IWCC members.
Passing this along to you for appropriate response/follow up!

-Joshua

Joshua Winchell, Designated Federal Officer and Coordinator
Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council
International Wildlife Conservation Council

Office (703) 358-2639
Cell (571) 329-1172

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

National Wildlife Refuge System

Division of Visitor Services and Communications
5275 Leesburg Pike

MS: NWRS

Falls Church, VA 22041

"Parramore, Laury"” <laury_parramore@fws.gov>

From: "Parramore, Laury" <laury_parramore@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Mar 02 2018 07:31:15 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Voicemail from Doyle EENews re IWCC

Did IWCC web page get taken down? | can't access it! Would you please send link? tx

Laury Marshall Parramore




On Fri, Mar 2, 2018 at 9:23 AM, Joshua Winchell <joshua winchell@fws.qgov> wrote:
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
Sent: Fri Mar 02 2018 07:40:56 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Parramore, Laury" <laury_parramore@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Voicemail from Doyle EENews re IWCC

www.fws.gov/iwcc

On Fri, Mar 2, 2018 at 9:31 AM Parramore, Laury <laury parramore@fws.gov> wrote:
Did IWCC web page get taken down? | can't access it! Would you please send link? tx

Laury Marshall Parramore

On Fri, Mar 2, 2018 at 9:23 AM, Joshua Winchell <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Laury,

| just received a voice message from Doyle (EENews) with questions about IWCC
members. Passing this along to you for appropriate response/follow up!

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

"Parramore, Laury" <laury_parramore@fws.gov>

From: "Parramore, Laury" <laury_parramore@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Mar 02 2018 07:42:11 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Voicemail from Doyle EENews re IWCC
Done. Tx

Laury Marshall Parramore

On Fri, Mar 2, 2018 at 9:31 AM, Parramore, Laury <laury parramore@fws.gov> wrote:
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
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IWCC constituent group

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 01 2018 14:19:10 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Peter Lewis Horn || JSNSIIEGNGG-
Subject: IWCC constituent group

Peter,

Just a quick note letting you know that you are representing the IWCC constituent group:
"Tourism, outfitter, and/or guide industries related to international hunting."

Please let me know if you have any other questions, and | look forward to meeting you in a few
weeks!

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

From: Peter Horn <phorn@berettausa.com>

Sent: Thu Mar 01 2018 14:34:29 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC constituent group

Josh



Thanks for making it easy

Have a super weekend

Peter
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 1, 2018, at 4:19 PM, "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

Peter,

Just a quick note letting you know that you are representing the IWCC constituent
group: "Tourism, outfitter, and/or guide industries related to international hunting."

Please let me know if you have any other questions, and | look forward to meeting
you in a few weeks!

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

IwWCC

"Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>

From: "Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 01 2018 08:25:07 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: IWCC

Hey Josh,

Do you have a sense of when there might be an announcement of who the members of the
IWCC are? Also, do you know if the upcoming meeting will be noticed in some way?

Thanks!
Lisa

Lisa Hummon-Jones

Congressional and Legislative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

703-358-2536 (0)

202-365-7255 (c)



Conversation Contents

a couple adds to the IWCC webpage

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 11:50:41 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Jessica Liao <Jessica_Liao@fws.gov>
Subject: a couple adds to the IWCC webpage

Jess,

Here ya go, adds to the www.fws.gov/iwcc page you created:

Replace the last sentence in the first paragraph [" For additional information, download the
Council's most recent Charter."]
with this text and link: "Click here for more information about the Council"

and

Replace the following sentence ["Information for upcoming Council meetings will be posted
here."]
with this text and link: "For information about the Council's upcoming meetings, click here."

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

"Liao, Jessica" <jessica_liao@fws.gov>

From: "Liao, Jessica" <jessica_liao@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 01 2018 06:59:22 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: a couple adds to the IWCC webpage



All done.

Jessica Liao

Branch of Digital Strategy

External Affairs - Division of Marketing Communications
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

MS: EA

5275 Leesburg Pike

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 1:50 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Jess,

Here ya go, adds to the www.fws.gov/iwcc page you created:

Replace the last sentence in the first paragraph [* For additional information, download the
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
Sent: Thu Mar 01 2018 07:19:40 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Liao, Jessica" <jessica_liao@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: a couple adds to the IWCC webpage
Awesome!

Much thanks. Jess.



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

On Thu, Mar 1, 2018 at 8:59 AM, Liao, Jessica <jessica liao@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Sent: Thu Mar 01 2018 07:36:25 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: a couple adds to the IWCC webpage

You are welcome :)

Jessica Liao

Branch of Digital Strategy

External Affairs - Division of Marketing Communications
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

MS: EA

5275 Leesburg Pike

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

On Thu, Mar 1, 2018 at 9:19 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Replace the last sentence in the first paragraph [" For additional information, download
the Council's most recent Charter."]
with this text and link: "Click here for more information about the Council"

and

Replace the following sentence ["Information for upcoming Council meetings will be
posted here."]

with this text and link: "For information about the Council's upcoming meetings, click
here."

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
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Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief (Greg and Joshua Winchell) - Rm 3358 @ Tue
Mar 13, 2018 11:30am - 12pm (EDT) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)

Attachments:

1129. Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief (Greg and Joshua Winchell) - Rm 3358 @ Tue
Mar 13, 2018 11:30am - 12pm (EDT) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.1 invite.ics

1129. Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief (Greg and Joshua Winchell) - Rm 3358 @ Tue
Mar 13, 2018 11:30am - 12pm (EDT) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.2 invite.ics

Greg Sheehan _@fws.gov>

From: Greg Sheehan _@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 13:09:30 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: joshua_winchell@fws.gov
Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief (Greg and Joshua Winchell) -
Subject: Rm 3358 @ Tue Mar 13, 2018 11:30am - 12pm (EDT)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics invite.ics
IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief (Greg and Joshua Winchell) - Rm 3358 more details »

When Tue Mar 13, 2018 11:30am — 12pm Eastern Time
Where Rm 3358 (map)
Video call https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.qo_

Calendar joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Who . _@fws.gov - organizer

. thomas_irwin@fws.gov - creator
« joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account joshua_winchell@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar
joshua_winchell@fws.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this
calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.



Conversation Contents

Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief @ Tue Mar 6, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)

Attachments:

/130. Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief @ Tue Mar 6, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.1 invite.ics

/130. Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief @ Tue Mar 6, 2018 3:30pm - 4pm (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.2 invite.ics

Cynthia Martinez <cynthia_martinez@fws.gov>

From: Cynthia Martinez <cynthia_martinez@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 12:59:12 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: joshua_winchell@fws.gov, linda_d_walker@fws.gov,

shaun_sanchez@fws.gov
Invitation: IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief @ Tue Mar 6, 2018 3:30pm -

Subject: 4pm (EST) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics invite.ics
IWCC Meeting Pre-Brief more details »

When Tue Mar 6, 2018 3:30pm — 4pm Eastern Time
Where 3N004C Blue-stem (map)

Video call https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.gov/cynthia-martine

Calendar joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Who « cynthia_martinez@fws.gov - organizer
. azuredee_perkins@fws.gov - creator
 linda_d_walker@fws.gov
« joshua_winchell@fws.gov
. shaun_sanchez@fws.gov

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

Invitation: International Wildlife Conservation Council @ Fri Mar 16, 2018 9am -
3:30pm (EDT) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)

Attachments:

/131. Invitation: International Wildlife Conservation Council @ Fri Mar 16, 2018 9am -
3:30pm (EDT) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.1 invite.ics

/131. Invitation: International Wildlife Conservation Council @ Fri Mar 16, 2018 9am -
3:30pm (EDT) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.2 invite.ics

Mariane Gately <mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov>

From: Mariane Gately <mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 11:55:19 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: joshua_winchell@fws.gov
Subject: Invitation: International Wildlife .Conserva.tion Council @ Fri Mar
16, 2018 9am - 3:30pm (EDT) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics invite.ics
International Wildlife Conservation Council more details »

Josh Winchell (FWS), 7/358-2639

When Fri Mar 16, 2018 9am — 3:30pm Eastern Time
Where sph (map)

Video call https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.gov/joshua-winchell

Calendar joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Who . mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov - creator
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
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South Penthouse availability March 16 all day

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 20 2018 13:54:20 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Mariane Gately <mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day
Mariane,

I'm coordinating an all-day meeting tentatively set for Friday March 16 and would like to reserve
the South Penthouse. It's a meeting requested by DOI senior leadership that is intended to
include participation by the Secretary, so ... high-priority (inaugural meeting of the International
Wildlife Conservation Council).

If it's available, I'd like to reserve it. If it's not available, could you let me know who has it
reserved?

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
Sent: Tue Feb 20 2018 14:00:33 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Michael Hershfeld <michael_hershfeld@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day



FYI

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

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov>
Date: Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 3:54 PM

Subject: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day
To: Mariane Gately <mariane _m_gately@ios.doi.gov>

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




"Gately, Mariane" <mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Gately, Mariane" <mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 21 2018 05:40:24 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day
Josh,

| have a training (NPS Manager's Institute) scheduled in the SPH March 12-16. The training
was scheduled several months ago.

How many people? Room 5160 is available on March 16.

On Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 3:54 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Mariane,

I'm coordinating an all-day meeting tentatively set for Friday March 16 and would like to
reserve the South Penthouse. It's a meeting requested by DOI senior leadership that is
intended to include participation by the Secretary, so ... high-priority (inaugural meeting of the
International Wildlife Conservation Council).

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

Mariane Gately

Chief, Branch of Conference and Special Events
Office of Facilities and Administrative Services
U.S. Department of the Interior

Desk: (202) 208-7204



Moblie: (202) 437-8477
http://www.doi.gov/ofas

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 21 2018 05:44:26 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Gately, Mariane" <mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day
Mariane,

Thanks for the info. Please hold 5160 for all day on March 16.
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

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 7:40 AM, Gately, Mariane <mariane m_gately@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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
intended to include participation by the Secretary, so ... high-priority (inaugural meeting of

the International Wildlife Conservation Council).

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
Sent: Wed Feb 21 2018 05:51:09 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day
Will do.

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 7:44 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 7:40 AM, Gately, Mariane <mariane _m_gately@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Josh,

| have a training (NPS Manager's Institute) scheduled in the SPH March 12-16. The
training was scheduled several months ago.

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
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 11:10:01 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Gately, Mariane" <mariane_m_gately@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day
Mariane,

Could you give me a ring when you get the chance? I'd like to followup about the March 16th
meeting.

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

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 7:51 AM, Gately, Mariane <mariane m_gately@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 7:40 AM, Gately, Mariane <mariane _m _gately@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
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
intended to include participation by the Secretary, so ... high-priority (inaugural meeting
of the International Wildlife Conservation Council).

If it's available, I'd like to reserve it. If it's not available, could you let me know who has
it reserved?

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
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 11:32:56 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: South Penthouse availability March 16 all day

Called and left a message

On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 1:10 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 7:51 AM, Gately, Mariane <mariane _m_gately@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

On Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 7:40 AM, Gately, Mariane <mariane _m_gately@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:
Josh,

| have a training (NPS Manager's Institute) scheduled in the SPH March 12-16. The
training was scheduled several months ago.

How many people? Room 5160 is available on March 16.

On Tue, Feb 20, 2018 at 3:54 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_ winchell@fws.gov>
wrote:
Mariane,

I'm coordinating an all-day meeting tentatively set for Friday March 16 and would like
to reserve the South Penthouse. It's a meeting requested by DOI senior leadership
that is intended to include participation by the Secretary, so ... high-priority (inaugural
meeting of the International Wildlife Conservation Council).

If it's available, I'd like to reserve it. If it's not available, could you let me know who
has it reserved?

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

FBMS

"Robinson, Beverly" <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>

From: "Robinson, Beverly" <beverly robinson@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 10:53:24 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: FBMS

Chris Kluhar

Happy Late New Year. Chris Sec. Zinke has a new International Wildlife Conservation Council
(IWCC) DFO Coordinator and Josh Winchell is heading this one up like he did the last Wildlife
and Hunting Heritage Conservation Council WHHCC Coordinator. They have a upcoming
Council Meeting dated March 15th thru March 17, 2018. This is a very short notice. | have 15
new Council Members | am trying to put in the system so | can order flights and get them
reimburse. Please work with me on this since this is Sec. Zinke priority. | just completed the
first response and | will be sending more as | receive them. | have her DOB and Social when
you are ready for it. Thank you for all the help you can give me.

Beverly Robinson
703 358-2393

Beverly A. Robinson
Program Support Specialist
5275 Leesburg Pike, 3N082A
Falls Church, VA 22041

(703) 358-2393



Conversation Contents

Fwd: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

"Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

From: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 14:24:04 GMT-0700 (MST)

Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Kashyap Patel
<kashyap_patel@fws.gov>, Charisa Morris
<Charisa_Morris@fws.gov>, Megan Apgar
<megan_apgar@ios.doi.gov>, Krista Holloway
<krista_bibb@fws.gov>, Margaret Triebsch
<margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Anissa Craghead <Anissa_Craghead@fws.gov>, "Wilkinson,
CC: Susan" <susan_wilkinson@fws.gov>, Katherine Garrity
<katherine_garrity@fws.gov>

Subject: Fwd: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

To:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: noreply@fedreg.gov <noreply@fedreg.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:19 PM

Subject: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206
To: fws fedregpub@fws.gov

Cc: ppatchimanon@gpo.gov

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. If you have any questions or comments regarding this
email, please contact Pisanu Patchimanon.

Attention : Fish and Wildlife Service FWS, (FWS) Fish and Wildlife Service

Document 2018-04206, Category NOTICES has been scheduled to publish on 03-02-2018.
This document will be placed on public inspection on 03-01-2018 08:45:00.

The subject of this document is Meetings:.

The submitting Agency is (FWS) Fish and Wildlife Service.

The Docket Id is FWS-HQ-R-2018-N030; FXGO1664091HCCO-FF09D00000-189.
The RIN is NA.

This document has an effective date of NA.

The comments due date is NA.

The separate part # for this document is NA.

Agency/CFR Title/CFR Part:

(FWS) Fish and Wildlife Service, CFR Title is NA, CFR Part is NA

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Fish and Wildlife Service



[FWS-HQ-R-2018-N030; FXGO1664091HCCO0-FF09D00000-189]

International Wildlife Conservation Council; Public Meeting

AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service, announces a public meeting of the International Wildlife Conservation Council
(Council).

DATES: Friday, March 16, 2018, from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Eastern Daylight Time). For
deadlines and directions on registering to attend, submitting written material, and giving an oral

presentation, please see Public Input under SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held in the South Penthouse at the Main Interior Building,
1849 C Street NW, Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council Designated Federal
Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wildlife Refuge System,
5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, VA 22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358-2639; or by
email at iwcc@fws.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council provides advice and recommendations to the
Secretary of the Interior (Secretary), regarding the benefits that result from United States
citizens traveling to foreign nations to engage in hunting.

Thanks,

Sara Prigan

Division of Policy, Performance, and Management Programs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

5275 Leesburg Pike, MS: BPHC

Falls Church, VA 22041-3808

Telephone: 703-358-2508

Cell phone/text: 301-580-6520

"Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

From: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 15:49:24 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Triebsch, Margaret" <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Kashyap Patel
<kashyap_patel@fws.gov>, Charisa Morris
<Charisa_Morris@fws.gov>, Megan Apgar
<megan_apgar@ios.doi.gov>, Krista Holloway
<krista_bibb@fws.gov>, Anissa Craghead
<Anissa_Craghead@fws.gov>, "Wilkinson, Susan"
<susan_wilkinson@fws.gov>, Katherine Garrity
<katherine_garrity@fws.gov>

CC:



Subject: Re: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

| can contact OFR and ask them to change it. | can say that the notice needs to publish 15
calendar days before the meeting and that the FACA group is an Administration priority. Would
that be good?

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:33 PM, Triebsch, Margaret <marqgaret triebsch@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Sara,

Why is it scheduled to be published on Friday, May 2nd? We got it there before 2:00 pm
today.

Thanks,
Margaret

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: noreply@fedreg.gov <noreply@fedreq.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:19 PM

Subject: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

To: fws fedregpub@fws.gov
Cc: ppatchimanon@agpo.gov

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. If you have any questions or comments regarding
this email, please contact Pisanu Patchimanon.
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

[FWS-HQ-R-2018-N030; FXGO1664091HCCO-FF09D00000-189]
International Wildlife Conservation Council; Public Meeting
AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the U.S. Fish and



Wildlife Service, announces a public meeting of the International Wildlife Conservation
Council (Council).

DATES: Friday, March 16, 2018, from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Eastern Daylight Time). For
deadlines and directions on registering to attend, submitting written material, and giving an
oral presentation, please see Public Input under SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held in the South Penthouse at the Main Interior
Building, 1849 C Street NW, Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council Designated Federal
Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wildlife Refuge System,
5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, VA 22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358—-2639; or by
email at iwcc@fws.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council provides advice and recommendations to
the Secretary of the Interior (Secretary), regarding the benefits that result from United
States citizens traveling to foreign nations to engage in hunting.

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

Margaret Triebsch

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW - Room 7313
Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-4524

(202) 219-2100 - FAX

(202) 674-2067 - Cell

https://www.doi.gov/execsec/faca

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

"Prigan, Sara"” <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

From: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 15:59:14 GMT-0700 (MST)
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

CC: <krista_bibb@fws.gov>, Anissa Craghead
<Anissa_Craghead@fws.gov>, "Wilkinson, Susan"
<susan_wilkinson@fws.gov>, Katherine Garrity
<katherine_garrity@fws.gov>, Linda Walker
<linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206
+ Linda

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 5:49 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:
| can contact OFR and ask them to change it. | can say that the notice needs to publish 15
calendar days before the meeting and that the FACA group is an Administration priority.
Would that be good?

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:33 PM, Triebsch, Margaret <margaret triebsch@ios.doi.gov>
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

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this email, please contact Pisanu Patchimanon.

Attention : Fish and Wildlife Service FWS, (FWS) Fish and Wildlife Service

Document 2018-04206, Category NOTICES has been scheduled to publish on 03-02-



2018.
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
deadlines and directions on registering to attend, submitting written material, and giving
an oral presentation, please see Public Input under SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held in the South Penthouse at the Main Interior
Building, 1849 C Street NW, Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council Designated
Federal Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wildlife

Refuge System, 5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church. VA 22041-3803; by telephone at
(703) 358-2639; or by email at iwcc@fws.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council provides advice and recommendations
to the Secretary of the Interior (Secretary), regarding the benefits that result from United
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

Linda Walker <Iinda_d__wa|ker@fws.gov>

From: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 16:17:05 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

"Triebsch, Margaret" <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>, Joshua
Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Kashyap Patel
<kashyap_patel@fws.gov>, Charisa Morris
<Charisa_Morris@fws.gov>, Megan Apgar

CC: <megan_apgar@ios.doi.gov>, Krista Holloway
<krista_bibb@fws.gov>, Anissa Craghead



Subject:

<Anissa_Craghead@fws.gov>, "Wilkinson, Susan"
<susan_wilkinson@fws.gov>, Katherine Garrity
<katherine_garrity@fws.gov>

Re: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

Yes please ask OFR to advance the publication. It needs to be noticed 15 days prior to the
meeting. Thanks.

Linda D. Walker, Division Chief
Visitor Services and Communications
National Wildlife Refuge System

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office: (703) 358-2172

Mobile: (571) 419-0935

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 5:59 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_ prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

+ Linda

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 5:49 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:
| can contact OFR and ask them to change it. | can say that the notice needs to
publish 15 calendar days before the meeting and that the FACA group is an
Administration priority. Would that be good?

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:33 PM, Triebsch, Margaret
<margaret triebsch@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Sara,

Why is it scheduled to be published on Friday, May 2nd? We got it there before
2:00 pm today.

Thanks,
Margaret

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: noreply@fedreq.qgov <noreply@fedreq.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:19 PM

Subject: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

To: fws fedregpub@fws.gov
Cc: ppatchimanon@agpo.gov

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. If you have any questions or
comments regarding this email, please contact Pisanu Patchimanon.
Attention : Fish and Wildlife Service FWS, (FWS) Fish and Wildlife Service
Document 2018-04206, Category NOTICES has been scheduled to publish

on 03-02-2018.
This document will be placed on public inspection on 03-01-2018 08:45:00.



The subject of this document is Meetings:.

The submitting Agency is (FWS) Fish and Wildlife Service.

The Docket Id is FWS-HQ-R-2018-N030; FXGO1664091HCCO-
FFO9D00000-189.

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

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service, announces a public meeting of the International
Wildlife Conservation Council (Council).

DATES: Friday, March 16, 2018, from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Eastern
Daylight Time). For deadlines and directions on registering to attend,
submitting written material, and giving an oral presentation, please see Public

Input under SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held in the South Penthouse at the Main
Interior Building, 1849 C Street NW, Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council
Designated Federal Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service,
National Wildlife Refuge System, 5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, VA
22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358-2639; or by email at iwcc@fws.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council provides advice and
recommendations to the Secretary of the Interior (Secretary), regarding the
benefits that result from United States citizens traveling to foreign nations to
engage in hunting.

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

"Prigan, Sara” <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

From: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 16:24:31 GMT-0700 (MST)
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

Sorry | missed the date originally -- was in the middle of something time sensitive and forgot to
check.

Question for everyone who had hands of the package right before it went to OFR: Did the
original letter that went with the package state that you wanted publication March 1?

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 6:17 PM, Linda Walker <linda d walker@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Mobile: (671) 419-0935

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

Why is it scheduled to be published on Friday, May 2nd? We got it there
before 2:00 pm today.

Thanks,
Margaret

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_prigan@fws.gov>
wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: noreply@fedreq.qgov <noreply@fedreg.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:19 PM

Subject: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

To: fws fedregpub@fws.gov
Cc: ppatchimanon@agapo.gov

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

The subject of this document is Meetings.:.

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

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, announces a public meeting of the
International Wildlife Conservation Council (Council).

DATES: Friday, March 16, 2018, from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Eastern
Daylight Time). For deadlines and directions on registering to attend,
submitting written material, and giving an oral presentation, please see
Public Input under SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held in the South Penthouse at the Main
Interior Building, 1849 C Street NW, Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council
Designated Federal Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service, National Wildlife Refuge System, 5275 Leesburg Pike. Falls
Church. VA 22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358-2639; or by email at

iwcc@fws gov.
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
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 05:56:51 GMT-0700 (MST)
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

The notice was delivered to OFR before 2 pm yesterday. However, the disk cert letter did not request a specific date.
Publication of shorter documents 3 days after the OFR receives them is the norm; however, it is not guaranteed. It

depends on workload, on how full an issue is, whether other people have asked for emergency handling of their
documents, etc.

| just spoke w/ Margaret and she said it's okay to let this publish 3/2/18, with public inspection 3/1/18 -- that meets FACA
requirements.

If you change your mind, Margaret, let me know. I'll be away from my desk (at MIB) from about 8:45 to noon.

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 6:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

Sorry | missed the date originally -- was in the middle of something time sensitive and forgot
to check.

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



On Feb 26, 2018, at 5:59 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

+ Linda

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 5:49 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:
| can contact OFR and ask them to change it. | can say that the notice needs
to publish 15 calendar days before the meeting and that the FACA group is an
Administration priority. Would that be good?

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:33 PM, Triebsch, Margaret

<marqgaret triebsch@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Sara,

Why is it scheduled to be published on Friday, May 2nd? We got it there
before 2:00 pm today.

Thanks,
Margaret

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov>
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

Attention : Fish and Wildlife Service FWS, (FWS) Fish and Wildlife
Service

Document 2018-04206, Category NOTICES has been scheduled to
publish on 03-02-2018.

This document will be placed on public inspection on 03-01-2018
08:45:00.

The subject of this document is Meetings:.

The submitting Agency is (FWS) Fish and Wildlife Service.

The Docket Id is FWS-HQ-R-2018-N030; FXGO1664091HCCO—-
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

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held in the South Penthouse at the
Main Interior Building, 1849 C Street NW, Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council
Designated Federal Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service, National Wildlife Refuge System, 5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls
Church, VA 22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358-2639; or by email at
iwcc@fws.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council provides advice and
recommendations to the Secretary of the Interior (Secretary), regarding
the benefits that result from United States citizens traveling to foreign
nations to engage in hunting.

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



"Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>

From: "Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 06:22:33 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>, "Triebsch, Margaret"
<margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>, Joshua Winchell
<joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Kashyap Patel
<kashyap_patel@fws.gov>, Charisa Morris

CC: <Charisa_Morris@fws.gov>, Megan Apgar
<megan_apgar@ios.doi.gov>, Anissa Craghead
<Anissa_Craghead@fws.gov>, "Wilkinson, Susan"
<susan_wilkinson@fws.gov>, Katherine Garrity
<katherine_garrity@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

Thank you. Sara. That is partially my mistake in counting, so | apologize. When Joshua and |
were looking at the calendar and counting the days for this, | counted the day they receive it as
part of the 3 days. | misunderstood the instructions.

Krista

Krista Bibb

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Division of Policy, Performance, and Management Programs (PPM)
(703) 358-1914

5275 Leesburg Pike -- MS: BPHC

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Click here to learn more about using plain language when you write.
SXKO(((e>" "o o> 7 e o< (o>

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 7:56 AM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

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

| just spoke w/ Margaret and she said it's okay to let this publish 3/2/18, with public inspection 3/1/18 -- that meets
FACA requirements.

If you change your mind, Margaret, let me know. I'll be away from my desk (at MIB) from about 8:45 to noon.

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 6:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_prigan@fws.gov> wrote:
Sorry | missed the date originally -- was in the middle of something time sensitive and
forgot to check.

Question for everyone who had hands of the package right before it went to OFR: Did the
original letter that went with the package state that you wanted publication March 1?

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 6:17 PM, Linda Walker <linda d walker@fws.gov> wrote:
Yes please ask OFR to advance the publication. It needs to be noticed 15 days prior to
the meeting. Thanks.

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

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 5:49 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov>
wrote:
| can contact OFR and ask them to change it. | can say that the notice
needs to publish 15 calendar days before the meeting and that the FACA
group is an Administration priority. Would that be good?

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

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.qgov>
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

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act,
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, announces a public meeting of the
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
Church, VA 22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358-2639; or by email
at iwcc@fws.gov.

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
Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 07:22:44 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206
Sara,

Do you have a PDF of the notice that was sent to OFR you can send me? | want to make sure |
know exactly what will hit the reading room tomorrow.

Thanks,

Joshua

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
5275 | eesburg Pike

MS: NWRS

Falls Church, VA 22041

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 4:24 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

--------- Forwarded message ----------

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

[FWS-HQ-R-2018-N030; FXG0O1664091HCCO0-FF09D00000-189]
International Wildlife Conservation Council; Public Meeting
AGENCY: Fish and Wildlife Service, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY:: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, the U.S. Fish and
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
1849 C Street NW. Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council Designated Federal
Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wildlife Refuge System,
5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church. VA 22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358—-2639; or by

email at iwcc@fws.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council provides advice and recommendations to

the Secretary of the Interior (Secretary), regarding the benefits that result from United States
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

Sent: Wed Feb 28 2018 07:24:34 GMT-0700 (MST)

To- "Winchell, Joshua" <jo§hua_winchell@ﬁNs.gov>, Margaret
) Triebsch <margaret_triebsch@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: SCHEDULED: Document Number - 2018-04206

| do not. Cc-ing Margaret.

On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 9:22 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Sara,

Do you have a PDF of the notice that was sent to OFR you can send me? | want to make
sure | know exactly what will hit the reading room tomorrow.

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
Building, 1849 C Street NW. Washington D.C. 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joshua Winchell, Council Designated Federal
Officer, by U.S. mail at the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Wildlife Refuge System,
5275 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church. VA 22041-3803; by telephone at (703) 358-2639; or by

email at jwcc@fws.gov.
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

Introduction
Attachments:
/136. Introduction/2.1 signature9.jpg

"Robinson, Beverly" <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>

From: "Robinson, Beverly" <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 10:46:58 GMT-0700 (MST)
"Babaz. Paul" >, "Brewster, Billy Kent"

arter, lvan Murray"
ancellor, Steven"

"Horn, Peter"

W udson, Chris"
gram, Mike"F,
> "Mark, Kel averne
> "Opre, Olivia Nalos"
> "Welker, Denise"
BCC: joshua_winchell@fws.gov
Subject: Introduction

IWCC Members

I am emailing all of you with warm greetings. My name is Beverly Robinson and | will be taking
care of all of your Government travel responsibilities when we have a IWCC Meeting. A letter
of introduction will be email to you real soon. It will have all the instructions you and | must
follow. Your first meeting is March 15, 2018 thru March 17, 2018. | will be asking you a lot of
personal questions that only | can get from you over the telephone. | just want you to know |
am looking forward to working and meeting all of you soon.

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
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 13:54:59 GMT-0700 (MST)

“John J. Jackson, |I'| S} < oshua Winchell



To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: Introduction
Attachments: signature9.jpg
John

Per Josh You fly in on March 15th and fly out on March 17th. Those were my orders.

Beverly

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 3:39 PM, John J. Jackson, | [{S} S wrote:
Beverly,
| thought the dates were 15 and 16 March. Are you sure about the 17th?
Thanks,
John

On 2/27/2018 11:46 AM, Robinson, Beverly wrote:

IWCC Members

| am emailing all of you with warm greetings. My name is Beverly Robinson and |
will be taking care of all of your Government travel responsibilities when we have
a IWCC Meeting. A letter of introduction will be email to you real soon. It will have
all the instructions you and | must follow. Your first meeting is March 15, 2018
thru March 17, 2018. | will be asking you a lot of personal questions that only |
can get from you over the telephone. | just want you to know | am looking forward
to working and meeting all of you soon.

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

FYI - IWCC/HSSCC updates at AWCP mtg

"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 13:51:53 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Margaret Everson <meverson@ducks.org>
Subject: FYI - IWCC/HSSCC updates at AWCP mtg
Margaret,

Just wanted to let you know that I'll be attending the North American and plan to sit in on the
AWCP meeting on Tuesday. If you'd like me to provide a quick update/briefing on the two
Councils, I'll be happy - and able - to oblige!

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

council revised agenda

"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 12:27:44 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Natalie Davis <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: council revised agenda

Natalie,

Here's the revised agenda/timeline:

8-9am: Coffee
9-10am: Administrative Session Note: Closed session, no public.
9:30-9:45am: Note: Open up meeting room to public, get them seated.
9:45-10am: Opening Remarks (Sheehan)

e Note: This starts the open/public mtg
10-10:30am: Member Introductions

10:30-11:30: FWS International Affairs Program Briefing (FWS)
11:30-12:30pm: State Department/U.S. Task Force on Wildlife Trafficking Briefing (State

Dept./DOJ/USAID/FWS)

12:30-2pm: Lunch

2-3pm: Public Comment
3-3:30pm: Council Discussion

e Note: topics could include selection of chair/vice-chair; timeframe/location of next full meeting.
3:30pm Adjourn

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

IWCC members to call

"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 13:54:25 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Beverly Robinson <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Subject: IWCC members to call

Ivan Carter _
Jenifer Chatfie

Cameron Hanes
John Jackson
Gary Kania

Olivia Opre

HE SHOULD ALREADY HAVE A CONCUR PROFILE

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 14:03:46 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Beverly Robinson <beverly _robinson@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC members to call

Jenifer Chatfie
Cameron Hanes
John Jackson
Gary Kania

CONCUR PRO
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
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 14:31:52 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Beverly Robinson <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC members to call

Another one ...

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:03 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

Cameron Hanes
John Jackson
Gary Kania
CONCUR PR
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

"Winchell, Joshua” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 14:46:29 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Beverly Robinson <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC members to call

And another!

rery Meplc RN

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:31 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Another one ...

crris Huason I

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:03 PM. Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Ivan Carter

Jenifer Chatfie
Cameron Hanes
John Jackson

Gary Kania LREADY HAVE

A CONCURP
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
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 15:31:32 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Beverly Robinson <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC members to call

Two morell

Paul Babaz

Steven Chancellor

, this Is contact information for Steve's
orgot her namelll)

assistan you snould Work witn, sorry ...

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:46 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
And another!

rery teple N

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

crvis Huason, N

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

Jenier Ohthe I




Cameron Hanes
John Jackson
Gary Kania

HAVE A CON
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
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 16:08:28 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Beverly Robinson <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC members to call

Another ...

vike ingram [N (== =Y.
this is contact information for Denise Organ, Mike's assistant. please work with her)

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 5:31 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Two morell

Paul Babaz
Steven Chancellor

, this Is contact information for Steve's assistant you
should work with, sorry ... | forgot her namelll)

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:46 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
And another!

rery vaple N

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

crvis Huason, NI

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

From:
Sent:
To:

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Tue Feb 27 2018 07:22:10 GMT-0700 (MST)
Beverly Robinson <beverly robinson@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: IWCC members to call




Another ...

peter Horn [

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 6:08 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Another ...

vike ingram _
(BEVERLY, this 1s contact information for Denise Organ, Mike's assistant. please work with

her)

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 5:31 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Two morell

Paul Babaz
Steven Chancellor

, this 1s contact information for Steve's
orgot her namelll)

assistan you snould work witn, sorry ...

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

rery vaple

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

crvis Huason, NN

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:03 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
wrote:

e S



Jenifer Chatfield

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

sl rewstor

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Tue Feb 27 2018 08:07:26 GMT-0700 (MST)
Beverly Robinson <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Re: IWCC members to call

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

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 9:22 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_ winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

vike ngrar |
(BEVERLY, this Is contact information for Denise Organ, Mike's assistant. please work with

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
IS IS contact information for



Steve's assistant you should work with, sorry ... | forgot her namel!!!)

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

Terry Maplc N

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:31 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
wrote:
Another one ...

cnris Husson, DN

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:03 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov>

wrote:

lvan Carter

Gary Kania
ALREADY HA
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
Sent: Tue Feb 27 2018 09:11:10 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Beverly Robinson <beverly_robinson@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC members to call

Another ...

Denise weker N



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

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 10:07 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Another ...

Bill Brewster ||

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

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 9:22 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Another ...

peter Horm [N

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



On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 6:08 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Another ...

vike ingram _ [
(BEVERLY, this Is contact information for Denise Organ, Mike's assistant. please work

with her)

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

, this 1s contact information for
Steve's assistant you should work with, sorry ... | forgot her namelll)
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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:46 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
wrote:

And another!

Tery vapie N

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

On Thu, Feb 22, 2018 at 4:31 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov>
wrote:

Another one ...

chis Husson N

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
ALREADY HA LE

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
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March 16, 17 Int'l Wildlife Conservation Council Meeting in D.C.

Denise Organ <dorgan@e|doradoholdings.net>

From: Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net>

Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 07:58:10 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: March 16, 17 Int'l Wildlife Conservation Council Meeting in D.C.

Hi Josh, Mike left you a v.m. this morning asking if these dates are confirmed with all council members,
due to the short notice. Would you please let me know?

Thank you,

Denise M. Organ

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:04 AM

To: Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net>

Cc: Mike Ingram <mi@eldoradoholdings.net>

Subject: Re: Nomination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council

Denise,

I am in receipt of Mr. Ingram's nomination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please contact me if you or Mr. Ingram
have any questions.

-Joshua

Joshua Winchell
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
National Wildlife Refuge System

**ON DETAIL WITH BLM**
Bureau of Land Management
Division of Recreation & Visitor Services

Office: 202-912-7474
Cell: 571-329-1172

On Wed, Nov 29, 2017 at 11:21 AM, Denise Organ <dorgan(@eldoradoholdings.net> wrote:

Please see the attached submission for the International Wildlife Conservation Council.
Many thanks and kind regards,

Denise M. Organ




"Walker, Linda" <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

From: "Walker, Linda" <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 13:04:30 GMT-0700 (MST)
Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net>, Joshua Winchell

To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: _Re: FW: March 16, 17 Int'l Wildlife Conservation Council Meeting
inD.C.

Hi Denise,

Yes, March 16th and 17th are firm dates for the International Wildlife Conservation Council.

Linda

Linda D. Walker

Chief, Division of Visitor Services and Communications
National Wildlife Refuge System

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

5275 Leesburg Pike, Mail Stop: NWRS

Falls Church, VA 22041

Office: 703.358.2172

Mobile: 571.419.0935

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 10:00 AM, Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net> wrote:
Hi Linda — forwarding this question to you in Josh’s absence.

Thank you for your help.

Denise M. Organ

From: Denise Organ

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 7:58 AM

To: 'Winchell, Joshua' <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: March 16, 17 Int'l Wildlife Conservation Council Meeting in D.C.

Hi Josh, Mike left you a v.m. this morning asking if these dates are confirmed with all council
members, due to the short notice. Would you please let me know?

Thank you,

Denise M. Organ




From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua winchell@fws.qgov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net>

mination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council

Subject: Re: No

Denise,

I am in receipt of Mr. Ingram's nomination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please contact me if you or Mr.
Ingram have any questions.

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

On Wed, Nov 29, 2017 at 11:21 AM, Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net> wrote:
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
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 13:45:37 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net>, Joshua Winchell
’ <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: March 16, 17 Int'l Wildlife Conservation Council Meeting
in D.C.
Hi Denise,

| am not sure of the status of the other Council members. Joshua Winchell has communicated
with all the members and should have a better handle on your question. He is expected to
return to the office tomorrow. Thank You.



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

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 3:11 PM, Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net> wrote:
Mike asks if the majority of the council will be attending? Thank you!

Denise M. Orian

From: Walker, Linda [mailto:linda_d_walker@fws.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net>; Joshua Winchell <joshua winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: March 16, 17 Int'l Wildlife Conservation Council Meeting in D.C.

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

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 10:00 AM, Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings net> wrote:
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



on behalf of Mike Ingram
602.955.2424

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua winchell@fws.qgov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Denise Organ <dorgan@eldoradoholdings.net>

Cc: Mike Ingram“>
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
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just fyi...the meeting notice was taken care of

"Bibb, Krista™ <krista_bibb@fws.gov>

From: "Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 12:25:18 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

Joshua Winchell <Joshua_Winchell@fws.gov>, Kashyap Patel

cc: <kashyap_patel@fws.gov>
Subject: just fyi...the meeting notice was taken care of
Hi Linda.

Just so you won't be worried about it, | wanted to let you know that Margaret Triebsch from Exec
Sec made sure the meeting notice for the IWCC got down to the Federal Register this
afternoon. As | had guessed, Joshua had laid the groundwork and spoken to Margaret about his
having to be out, so she made sure the notice was taken care of after it was cleared. Kashyap
Patel down in our Director's office also helped with this.

Krista

Krista Bibb

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Division of Policy, Performance, and Management Programs (PPM)
(703) 358-1914

5275 Leesburg Pike -- MS: BPHC

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Click here to learn more about using glain_ language when you write.
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FR 3252 IWCC Mtg Notice

"Patel, Kashyap" <kashyap_patel@fws.gov>

From: "Patel, Kashyap" <kashyap_patel@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 11:24:03 GMT-0700 (MST)

Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>, Joshua Winchell
To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Katherine Garrity

<Katherine_Garrity@fws.gov>, Krista Bibb
<krista_bibb@fws.gov>, Sara Prigan <Sara_Prigan@fws.gov>
Subject: FR 3252 IWCC Mtg Notice

All,

Margaret Triebsch just stopped by (1:05pm) and picked up our signed and surnamed IWCC
meeting notice to bring it to OFR by our 2pm deadline.

| wanted everyone updated with the latest update because, with the unforeseen absences
(which | hope is not too serious), | had the honor of filling some very big shoes, sandals and
heels this morning.

Thanks you Krista, Kathy and Sara for all the help.
Kashyap

Kashyap Patel@fws.gov | acting Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of the Director | U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service | 1849 C
Street NW. Room 3348 | Washington, DC 20240 | (202) 208-4923 |

"Bibb, Krista™ <krista_bibb@fws.gov>

From: "Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 11:29:13 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Patel, Kashyap" <kashyap_patel@fws.gov>
Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>, Joshua Winchell
cc: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Katherine Garrity

<Katherine_Garrity@fws.gov>, Sara Prigan
<Sara_Prigan@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: FR 3252 IWCC Mtg Notice

THANK YOU, KASHYAP!II You're awesome. Margaret just called me and told me Tim Feeney
is running it down there in person, so it's all good.

| really appreciate you pushing other stuff aside to chase this down for us.

Krista



Krista Bibb

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Division of Policy, Performance, and Management Programs (PPM)
(703) 358-1914

5275 Leesburg Pike -- MS: BPHC

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Click here to Igarn more about using Qlain_ language when you write.
S>> 7 e o< (>

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 1:24 PM, Patel, Kashyap <kashyap patel@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Kashyap Patel@fws.gov | acting Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of the Director | U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service | 1849
C Street NW. Room 3348 | Washington, DC 20240 | (202) 208-4923 |
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Out of Office Re: FR 3252 IWCC Mtg Notice

"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 11:24:38 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: kashyap_patel@fws.gov

Subject: Out of Office Re: FR 3252 IWCC Mtg Notice

| am out of the office until Tuesday, February 27. If you are in need of immediate assistance
please contact Linda Walker - Chief, Visitor Services and Communications -

at linda d walker@fws.gov.

-Joshua Winchell

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
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Cleared to go to Fed Register

"Prigan, Sara"” <sara_prigan@fws.gov>

From: "Prigan, Sara" <sara_prigan@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Feb 23 2018 15:18:53 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Krista Holloway
) <krista_bibb@fws.gov>
cc: Anissa Craghead <Anissa_Craghead@fws.gov>, "Wilkinson,
) Susan" <susan_wilkinson@fws.gov>
Subject: Cleared to go to Fed Register
02/23/2018 Notice of Public Meeting: International Wildlife Conservation Councill
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

Sent: Fri Feb 23 2018 15:20:28 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Jos_hua Winchell <joshua_.winchell@fws._gov>, Krista Holloway
<krista_bibb@fws.gov>, Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: Cleared to go to Fed Register

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:18 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_ prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

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

Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 06:04:53 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

cc: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Sara Prigan
<Sara_Prigan@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: Cleared to go to Fed Register

Hi Linda.

| had gotten a "out of office"” message from Joshua on Friday that said he was out today.

Has he got someone lined up to take the Federal Register notice down to the Office of the
Federal Register today? Just want to be sure it gets there somehow.

Krista

Krista Bibb

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

Division of Policy, Performance, and Management Programs (PPM)
(703) 358-1914

5275 Leesburg Pike -- MS: BPHC

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Click here to Igarn more about using glain_ language when you write.
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On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:20 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_prigan@fws.gov> wrote:



On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:18 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_prigan@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Linda Walker <Iinda&walker@fws.gov>

From: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 06:19:56 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>

cc: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Sara Prigan

<Sara_Prigan@fws.gov>, charisa_morris@fws.gov
Subject: Re: Cleared to go to Fed Register

Please check with Charisa (copied). Thanks.

Linda D. Walker, Division Chief
Visitor Services and Communications
National Wildlife Refuge System

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office: (703) 358-2172

Mobile: (571) 419-0935

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 8:04 AM, Bibb, Krista <krista bibb@fws.gov> wrote:



Hi Linda.

| had gotten a "out of office” message from Joshua on Friday that said he was out
today.

Has he got someone lined up to take the Federal Register notice down to the Office
of the Federal Register today? Just want to be sure it gets there somehow.

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
S>> e o <> e <>

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:20 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_ prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:18 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Charisa Morris <charisa_morris@fws.gov>




From: Charisa Morris <charisa_morris@fws.gov>

Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 06:24:02 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
"Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>, Joshua Winchell
CC: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Sara Prigan
<Sara_Prigan@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Cleared to go to Fed Register

Good morning-
I am not involved in the FR delivery portion of the process, so cannot help here.

Good luck!
Charisa

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 8:19 AM, Linda Walker <linda d walker@fws.gov> wrote:

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

| had gotten a "out of office" message from Joshua on Friday that said he
was out today.

Has he got someone lined up to take the Federal Register notice down to
the Office of the Federal Register today? Just want to be sure it gets
there somehow.

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
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On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:20 PM, Prigan, Sara <sara_ prigan@fws.gov>
wrote:

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:18 PM, Prigan, Sara
<sara prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

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

Sent: Mon Feb 26 2018 06:45:35 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>
) Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>,

cc: charisa_morris@fws.gov

Subject: Re: Cleared to go to Fed Register

HI will not be able to check emails any longer. Could you please check in wi arisa’

ank you.

Linda D. Walker, Division Chief
Visitor Services and Communications
National Wildlife Refuge System

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Office: (703) 358-2172



Mobile: (571) 419-0935
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 8:31 AM, Bibb, Krista <krista bibb@fws.gov> wrote:

Linda,

_so | know it wasn't her he may have made arrangements

with, and I'm sure he had a plan. | wrote Charisa back and told her that Joshua told
me Greg Sheehan wanted to sign the notice himself.

In DTS, it didn't clear the Director's office or FWP, so the package is still with the
Director's office. However, it cleared the Secretary's office because they knew it
needed to go to the OFR today.

I'm not sure what else to do about it. It really should go down there today before
2:00. Are you able to find out from Joshua?

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
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....

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 8:19 AM, Linda Walker <linda d walker@fws.gov> wrote:
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

| had gotten a "out of office" message from Joshua on Friday that said
he was out today.

Has he got someone lined up to take the Federal Register notice down
to the Office of the Federal Register today? Just want to be sure it gets
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
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On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 5:20 PM, Prigan, Sara
<sara_prigan@fws.gov> wrote:

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
Mon Feb 26 2018 06:47:50 GMT-0700 (MST)
Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>



) Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Charisa Morris
CC: : .
<charisa_morris@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: Cleared to go to Fed Register
| understand completely. I'm sorry to bug you on your day off.

| have a call into Kashyap as Charisa's out this morning. It may have to wait until tomorrow
when Joshua's back, and perhaps he could do an emergency publication letter. We'll see what
happens.

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
S((((°>" - S((((°>-" " >S((((°>

.....

.....

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 8:45 AM, Linda Walker <linda d walker@fws.gov> wrote:

o e R —
HI will not be able to check emails any longer. Could you please check in wit
arisa‘

hank you.

Linda D. Walker, Division Chief
Visitor Services and Communications
National Wildlife Refuge System

U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Office: (703) 358-2172

Mobile: (571) 419-0935

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 8:31 AM, Bibb, Krista <krista_bibb@fws.gov> wrote:

Linda,

m so | know it wasn't her he may have made arrangements
with, and I'm sure he had a plan. | wrote Charisa back and told her that Joshua
told me Greg Sheehan wanted to sign the notice himself.

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
S>> 7 s>

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 8:19 AM, Linda Walker <linda d walker@fws.gov>
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

| had gotten a "out of office" message from Joshua on Friday that
said he was out today.

Has he got someone lined up to take the Federal Register notice
down to the Office of the Federal Register today? Just want to be
sure it gets there somehow.

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
S>> 7 e (o>
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
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IWCC mtg update

"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 14:10:03 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
Subject: IWCC mtg update

Linda,

A few more updates on IWCC meeting planning:

IWCC temporary website up and running at www.fws.gov/iwcc. I'll be parking all public info
on that website (i.e. agenda, meeting materials).

March 15 evening - per a request from DOI (Davis) I'm organizing an informal dinner for
Council members. Prior to dinner, the Secretary will host a reception for members in his
office. | contacted Roslyn and Thomas and put both events on Greg's calendar.

March 16 - the IWCC meeting will be held in MIB, likely the South Penthouse, but some
wrinkles still need to ironed out with room availability! I've reserved MIB Room 5160
(Secretary's Conference Room) as a backup. Meeting agenda has been adjusted a bit
based on input received from Davis and ExecSec but we're still looking at the same
9:45am-4:30pm timeframe.

Administrative Session - I've reached out to Jennifer Heindl and Kim Hintz to arrange the
FAC 101 and FAC Ethics briefings (respectively) for the IWCC closed/administrative
session in the morning before the full meeting.

I've started making intro calls to members and Beverly will be following up with them to get
them into Concur.

Here's the list of members (no public announcement of appointments yet)

Full Legal Name Conservation/Hunting org. affiliation? (as listed on bio)
Paul David Babaz President, Safari Club International
Billy Kent Brewster Member, Oklahoma Wildlife Conservation Commission
Ivan Murray Carter President and CEO, A Piece of Africa (guide/oulffitter)
Steven Elbert Chancellor
Jenifer A Chatfield veterinary medicine
Cameron Robert Hanes writer, social media

Vice President, CIC (Int'| Council for Game & Wildlife

Peter Lewis Horn Il Conservation)
James Christian Custis
Hudson Board Member and Past President, Dallas Safari Club
Keith Michael Ingram
John Joseph Jackson I President, Conservation Force
Gary Steven Kania Vice President, Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation
Terry Lee Maple Professor in Residence, Jacksonville Zoo and Gardens

Keith Laverne Mark Host/Producer, MacMillan River Adventures



Olivia Nalos Opre World of Hunting Adventure (guide/outfitter)
Erica Tergeson Rhoad Director of Hunting Policy, National Rifle Association
Denise Margaret Ellis Welker

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
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Date confirmation

Otivia Nalos opre [

From: Oivia Nalos Opre <N
Sent: Thu Feb 22 2018 13:54:09 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "joshua_winchell@fws.gov" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Date confirmation
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nomination to the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Jan 24 2018 09:29:04 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Brad Black

Subiject: nomination to the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council
Brad,

Good talking with you on the phone and | will add you to the nominee/applicant list for the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council.
Per your request, | will use the materials you previously provided as part of your application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council.

If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact me.
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

From: Bradford T Black

Sent: Wed Feb 07 2018 12:16:26 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: nomination to the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council

Joshua. Any news on the international committee? A friend of mine, M ke Oropallo , may try to get on the US committee. Thanks brad Black
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2018, at 11:29 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws gov> wrote:

Brad,

Good ta king with you on the phone and | will add you to the nominee/applicant list for the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation
Council. Per your request, | will use the materials you previously provided as part of your application to the International Wildlife
Conservation Council.

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

Sent: Thu Feb 08 2018 06:19:19 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Bradford T Black

Subiject: Re: nomination to the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council
Brad,

Secretary Zinke has made selections for the IWCC and | anticipate will make an announcement soon.
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

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 2:16 PM, Bradford T Blackmwrote:
Joshua. Any news on the international committee? A friend of mine, e Oropallo , may try to get on the US committee. Thanks brad Black

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2018, at 11:29 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

Brad,

Good talking with you on the phone and | will add you to the nominee/applicant list for the Hunting and Shooting Sports
Conservation Council. Per your request, | will use the materials you previously provided as part of your application to the
International Wildlife Conservation Council.

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

Bradford T Black _>

From: Bradford T Black

Sent: Thu Feb 08 2018 07:57:09 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: nomination to the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council
Ok thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 8:19 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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
Joshua. Any news on the international committee™@ A friend of mine, e Oropallo , may try to get on the US committee. Thanks

brad Black
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
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IWCC update

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 07 2018 13:44:29 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
Subiject: IWCC update

Linda,

Per our convo, Natalie Davis called yesterday inviting me to a meeting next week (she scheduled it for Feb 15th 2-3pm) to discuss/plan the
IWCC's inaugural meeting with Greg and DOI leadership. She also asked me to prepare a first draft of an IWCC meeting agenda. | scheduled a
meeting for tomorrow (1:30-2:30pm) with Greg to get his input and guidance on this draft. There are some boilerplate elements included in any
FAC group's first meeting, but getting Greg's input will be critical in filling out the draft and aligning it with the desires of leadership.

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
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Updated invitation: Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 1:30pm - 2:30pm (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)

Attachments:

[174. Updated invitation: Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 1:30pm - 2:30pm (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.1 invite.ics

[174. Updated invitation: Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 1:30pm - 2:30pm (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.2 invite.ics

Roslyn Sellars <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov>

From: Roslyn Sellars <roslyn_sellars@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Feb 07 2018 08:58:52 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: joshua_winchell@fws.gov, [{SI S @fvs gov

Subject: Updated invitatipn: Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 1:30pm -
2:30pm (EST) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda - Rm 3358 more details »

Roslyn,

Natalie Davis (person who scheduled the Feb 15th meeting, see below) asked me to develop a draft IWCC agenda for discussion at the meeting.

I'd like to schedule a ~45 minute meeting with Greg sometime this week (preferably Thursday or Friday, anytime) or early the next to discuss the draft and
make sure whatever | put together works for him!

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

When Changed: Thu Feb 8, 2018 1:30pm — 2:30pm Eastern Time
Where Room 3358 (map)

Video call https:/plus.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.aoViS SN
Calendar joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Who . _@fws gov - organizer

« homas_irwin@fws.gov - creator
« joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Attachments To discuss IWCC agenda - Rm 3358 pdf
Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account joshua_winchell@fws.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar
joshua_winchell@fws.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.
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[CONFIRMED] Thur, Feb 8 at 10:30a.m. Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda - Rm 3358

"Irwin, Thomas" <thomas_irwin@fws.gov>

From: "Irwin, Thomas" <thomas_irwin@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Feb 07 2018 06:59:50 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Roslyn Sellars <Roslyn_Sellars@fws.gov>

Subiject: [CONFIRMED] Thur, Feb 8 at 10:30a.m. Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda - Rm 3358

You're set and see you then!

Thomas

thomas _irwin@fws.gov - (202) 208-4545
FWS Office of the Director - 1849 C Street NW - Room 3356 - Washington, DC 20240

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 8:56 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Tomorrow (Feb 8th) 10:30-11:30am would be perfect!

Thanks.

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

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 8:53 AM, Irwin, Thomas <thomas_irwin@fws.gov> wrote:
Joshua,

Greg's availability:
Thur, Feb 7
10:30a.m - 11:30a.m.
3 00p.m. - 500p.m.

Let us know and a calendar invite will be sent.

Thomas

homas_irwin@fws.gov - (202) 208-4545

t
FWS Office of the Director - 1849 C Street NW - Room 3356 - Washington, DC 20240

On Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 4:06 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Roslyn,

Natalie Davis (person who scheduled the Feb 15th meeting, see below) asked me to develop a draft IWCC agenda for discussion at the
meeting.

I'd like to schedule a ~45 minute meeting with Greg sometime this week (preferably Thursday or Friday, anytime) or early the next to
discuss the draft and make sure whatever | put together works for him!

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

From: Natalie Davis <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 10:33 AM

Subject: Invitation: International Wildlife Conservation Council- Planning Ses... @ Thu Feb 15, 2018 2pm - 3pm (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)

To: joshua winchell@fws.qov.q@fws.qov. lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov, jason_larrabee@ios.doi.gov,
todd_willens@ios.doi.gov, benjamin_cassidy(@ios.doi.gov

Cc: catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov, gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

International Wildlife Conservation Council- Planning Session
Planning for Council's mee ing. Attached is the Charter.

When Thu Feb 15, 2018 2pm — 3pm Eastern Time
Where Dep Sec's Conference Room: 6120 (map)
Calendar joshua winchell@fws.gov

Who « natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov - organizer

- N = oo

« lori_mashburn@ios doi.gov

« joshua winchell@fws.gov

« jason larrabee@ios.doi.gov

- todd willens@ios.doi gov

« benjamin cassidy@ios.doi gov

« catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov - optional
- gareth rees@ios.doi gov - optional

Attachments 2017 SIGNED Charter, International Wildlife Conservation Council, 11 03 17 (1) (1).pdf

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account joshua winchell@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar

joshua winchell@fws.gov.

more details »

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.
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Invitation: Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 10:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)

Attachments:

1176. Invitation: Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 10:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.1 invite.ics

1176. Invitation: Meeting (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 10:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(joshua_winchell@fws.gov)/1.2 invite.ics

Greg Sheehan @fws.gov>

From: Greg Sheehan SN s oov>

Sent: Wed Feb 07 2018 06:59:09 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: joshua_winchell@fws.gov
Subject: Invitatiqn: Meetin.g (Greg and Joshua Winchell) to discuss IWCC agenda... @ Thu Feb 8, 2018 10:30am - 11:30am
(EST) (joshua_winchell@fws.gov)
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

When Thu Feb 8, 2018 10:30am — 11:30am Eastern Time
Where Room 3358 (map)

Video call  https://plus.google.com/hangouts/ /doi.gov_

Calendar  joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Who . _@fWS govV - organizer
« homas_irwin@fws.gov - creator
« joshua_winchell@fws.gov

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account joshua_winchell@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar joshua_winchell@fws.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.
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IWCC mtg request for Sheehan
Attachments:
1177. IWCC mtg request for Sheehan/1.1 invite.ics

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Feb 06 2018 14:06:12 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Roslyn Sellars <Roslyn_Sellars@fws.gov>

CC: Thomas Irwin <Thomas_Irwin@fws.gov>
Subiject: IWCC mtg request for Sheehan

Attachments: invite.ics

Roslyn,

Natalie Davis (person who scheduled the Feb 15th meeting, see below) asked me to develop a draft IWCC agenda for discussion at the meeting.

I'd like to schedule a ~45 minute meeting with Greg sometime this week (preferably Thursday or Friday, anytime) or early the next to discuss the
draft and make sure whatever | put together works for him!

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

To: joshua_winchell@fws.gov _@fws.qov lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov, jason_larrabee@ios.doi.gov, todd_willens@ios.doi.gov
benjamin cassidy@ios.doi.gov

Cc: catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov, gareth rees@ios.doi.gov

International Wildlife Conservation Council- Planning Session more details »

Planning for Council's meeting. Attached is the Charter.

When Thu Feb 15, 2018 2pm — 3pm Eastern Time
Where Dep Sec's Conference Room: 6120 (map)
Calendar joshua winchell@fws.gov
Who « natalie davis@ios.doi.govV - organizer

- A v o

« lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov

« joshua winchell@fws.gov

. jason larrabee@ios doi.gov

« todd willens@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin cassidy@ios.doi gov

. catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov - optional
« gare h rees@ios.doi.gov - optional

Attachments 2017 SIGNED Charter, International Wildlife Conservation Council, 11 03 17 (1) (1) pdf

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account joshua winchell@fws.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar joshua winchell@fws.gov.
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
Sent: Wed Feb 07 2018 06:53:50 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
CC: Roslyn Sellars <Roslyn_Sellars@fws.gov>
Subiject: Re: IWCC mtg request for Sheehan

Joshua,

Greg's availability:

Thur, Feb 7
10:30a.m - 11:30a.m.
3 00p.m. - 5:00p.m.

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

I'd like to schedule a ~45 minute meeting with Greg sometime this week (preferably Thursday or Friday, anytime) or early the next to discuss
the draft and make sure whatever | put together works for him!

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

From: Natalie Davis <natalie davis@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 10:33 AM

Subject: Invitation: International Wildlife Conservation Council- Planning Ses... @ Thu Feb 15, 2018 2pm - 3pm (EST)

(joshua winchell@fws.gov)

To: joshua winchell@fws.qov._@fws.qov, lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov, jason_larrabee@ios.doi.gov, todd willens@ios.doi.gov,
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

Who - natalie davis@ios.doi.gov - organizer

- I oo



* lori_mashburn@ios doi.gov
« joshua winchell@fws.gov
. jason larrabee@ios.doi.gov

. todd willens@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin cassidy@ios.doi gov

« catherine gulac@ios.doi.gov - optional
« gare h rees@ios.doi gov - optional

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
Sent: Wed Feb 07 2018 06:56:29 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Irwin, Thomas" <thomas_irwin@fws.gov>

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

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 8:53 AM, Irwin, Thomas <thomas irwin@fws.gov> wrote:
Joshua,

Greg's availability:

Thur, Feb 7
10:30a.m - 11:30a.m.
3 00p.m. - 5 00p.m.

Let us know and a calendar invite will be sent.

Thomas

thomas _irwin@fws.gov - (202) 208-4545
FWS Office of the Director - 1849 C Street NW - Room 3356 - Washington, DC 20240

On Tue, Feb 6, 2018 at 4:06 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

To: joshua winchell@fws.qov.q@fws.qov, lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov, jason_larrabee@ios.doi.gov,
todd_willens@ios.doi.gov, benjamin_cassidy@ios.doi.gov

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

. _@fws gov

« lori_mashburn@ios doi.gov

« joshua winchell@fws.gov

- jason larrabee@ios.doi.gov

. todd willens@ios.doi.gov

« benjamin_cassidy@ios.doi gov

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

Jeff Crane IWCC Letter

Attachments:

1178. Jeff Crane IWCC Letter/1.1 image001.png
1178. Jeff Crane IWCC Letter/1.2 image002.png
1178. Jeff Crane IWCC Letter/1.3 image003.png
1178. Jeff Crane IWCC Letter/1.4 image004.png

Taylor Schmitz <tschmitz@congressionalsportsmen.org>

From: Taylor Schmitz <tschmitz@congressionalsportsmen.org>
Sent: Tue Feb 06 2018 16:39:51 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "joshua_winchell@fws.gov" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Jeff Crane IWCC Letter

Attachments: image001.png image002.png image003.png image004.png
Joshua,

Thank you for the prompt response last week and for ensuring that Gary’s appointment letter was sent to him. Having said that, | understand that Jeff Crane
has been appointed to serve as an alternate member on the IWCC, but he has not yet received his confirmation letter either. Do you know the status of Jeff's
confirmation letter?

Please let me know if you need anything else from our end.

Many thanks,

Taylor

Taylor Schmitz | Federal Relations Coordinator | Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation

110 North Carolina Ave, SE | Washington, DC 20003

Direct: 202-543-6850 ex: 21 [Cell: 202-503-7246 |Fax: 202-543-6853
WWWw congressionalsportsmen org

*Please note my new email address is tschmitz@congressionalsportsmen.org



Conversation Contents

Draft IWCC response letter

Attachments:

1183. Draft IWCC response letter/1.1 International Wildlife Conservation Council Congressional Letter.pdf
1183. Draft IWCC response letter/1.2 IWCC response letter draft 1.docx

1183. Draft IWCC response letter/3.1 IWCC response letter draft 1 hoover.docx

"Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>

From: "Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Jan 24 2018 13:01:01 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Craig Hoover <craig_hoover@fws.gov>

Subiject: Draft IWNCC response letter

Attachments: International Wildlife Conservation Council Congressional Letter.pdf IWCC response letter draft 1.docx

Hi Josh and Craig,

Please take a look at the attached draft response to the Congressional letter we got expressing concerns about the IWCC. The original letter is
also attached.

If you can send me your comments/edits by COB tomorrow, that would be great!
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

Sent: Wed Jan 24 2018 13:40:59 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Craig Hoover <craig_hoover@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft IWCC response letter

Josh, got your message. Thanks for taking a look, and glad you think it looks ok!
Craig, let me know what you think when you get a sec, and I'll get it moving (still not sure what the process will be, but I'll keep you posted).

Lisa

Lisa Hummon-Jones

Congressional and Legislative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

703-358-2536 (0)

202-365-7255 (c)

On Wed, Jan 24, 2018 at 3:01 PM, Jones, Lisa <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov> wrote:
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



"Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>

From: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Jan 26 2018 07:57:04 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>

CC: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft IWCC response letter
Attachments: IWCC response letter draft 1 hoover.docx

A few suggested edits in the attached.
craig

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

Craig Hoover

Chief, Division of Management Authority
International Affairs

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

ph: 703-358-2162
www.fws.gov/international

Sign up for our e-newsletter to learn how we're working around the globe to protect species and their habitats!

B

"Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>

From: "Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Jan 26 2018 07:59:45 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>
CC: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft IWCC response letter

Thanks Craig! I'll get this moving and will keep you posted on the process.

Lisa

Lisa Hummon-Jones

Congressional and Legislative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

703-358-2536 (0)

202-365-7255 (c)

On Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 9:57 AM, Hoover, Craig <craig hoover@fws.gov> wrote:
A few suggested edits in the attached.

craig

On Wed, Jan 24, 2018 at 3:01 PM, Jones, Lisa <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov> wrote:




Hi Josh and Craig,

Please take a look at the attached draft response to the Congressional letter we got expressing concems about the IWCC. The original letter
is also attached.

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

"Jones, Lisa" <lisa mJones@fws.gov>

From: "Jones, Lisa" <lisa_m_jones@fws.gov>

Sent: Mon Jan 29 2018 11:36:07 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>
CC: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft IWCC response letter

Hey guys,

This is now in DTS: EST-00006975

It's been assigned by EXSEC to Ben Cassidy in Intergovernmental Affairs. | uploaded our draft with a note that it hasn't been cleared through
FWS. So, they may or may not include us in the surname route.

Lisa

Lisa Hummon-Jones

Congressional and Legislative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

703-358-2536 (0)

202-365-7255 (c)

On Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at 9:57 AM, Hoover, Craig <craig_hoover@fws.gov> wrote:
A few suggested edits in the attached.

craig

On Wed, Jan 24, 2018 at 3:01 PM, Jones, Lisa <lisa_m_jones@fws qov> wrote:
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

www fws gov/international

Sign up for our e-newsletter to learn how we're working around the globe to protect species and their habitats!

B



Conversation Contents

IWCC Members, contact info, and text of appointment letter

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Mon Jan 29 2018 09:24:36 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Greg Sheehan @fws.gov>

Subject: IWCC Members, contact info, and text of appointment letter

Greg,

Here's the list of IWCC members, their contact information, constituent group, and term-length:

Name Email Address

Paul David Babaz

Billy Kent Brewster

Ivan Murray Carter

Steven Elbert Chancelior
Jenifer A Chatfield

Cameron Robert Hanes
Peter Lewis Hom I

James Christian Custis Hudson
Keith Michael Ingram

John Joseph Jackson Il
Gary Steven Kania

Termry Lee Maple

Keith Laverne Mark

Olfivia Nalos Opre

Erica Tergeson Rhoad
Denise Margaret Ellis Welker

Personal Phone

Constituent Group

Wildiife and habitat conser
U.S. hunters actively engaged in international and/or domestic hunting conservation
U.S. hunters actively engaged in international and/or domestic hunting conservation

U.S. hunters actively in i i andlor ic hunting conservation

Wildiife and habitat conser
Archery and/or hunting sports industry

The firearms or ammunition manufacturing industry

Wildiife and habitat conse:

U.S. hunters actively in i i and/or ic hunting conservation
Wildiife and habitat conser

Wildiife and habitat conser

Tourism, outfitter, and/or guide i ies related to i i hunting

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

Here is the text of Secretary Zinke's Dec 27 letter to IWCC members:

Term Leng
(years)

NNRN NN ® NN ®NRNNNNN®

"I am pleased to appoint you as a member of the International Wildlife Conservation Council (Council) representing the interests of [constituent group]. Your
appointment is for a [2 or 3] year term effective the date of this letter.

Your involvement with the Council will help support its mission to advise the Federal Government about methods to increase public awareness domestically

regarding conservation, wildlife law enforcement, and economic benefits that result from United States citizens traveling to foreign nations to engage in
hunting. The Council will also advise the Federal Government on the benefits international hunting has on foreign wildlife and habitat conservation, anti-
poaching and illegal wildlife trafficking programs, and other ways in which international hunting benefits human populations in these areas. The Council
represents a strong partnership among the Federal Government; tourism, outfitter, and/or guide industries related to international hunting; the sporting
conservation community; the shooting and hunting sports industry; and wildlife conservation organizations. Members of the Council serve without

compensation, but non Federal members may be reimbursed for travel and per diem expenses at current Federal Government rates when on Council business. A

copy of the Council's charter 1s enclosed for your reference.

Mr. Joshua Winchell, Designated Federal Officer for the Council, will contact you shortly with further information regarding the Council. Mr. Winchell can be

reached at (571) 329-1172.

I appreciate your willingness to commit your time and expertise to ensure we have broad-based input as we address recreational hunting and wildlife

conservation issues internationally."



Conversation Contents

Re: DTS Packages EST-00006332 and EST-00006274

"Gilbert, Kristen" <kristen_g_;ilbert@fws.gov>

From: "Gilbert, Kristen" <kristen_gilbert@fws.gov>

Sent: Thu Jan 25 2018 09:00:38 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Labiosa, Xiomara" <xiomara_labiosa@fws.gov>, Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>, Joshua Winchell
<joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: DTS Packages EST-00006332 and EST-00006274

Hi Xiomara,

| just routed all this to Josh Winchell our FACA coordinator. After reading the materials, | am unclear on the "task create draft response”?
Hopefully Josh will shed more light on this. It didn't seem | ke the materials needs a draft response- it was more an FY| about the nomination. If |
am incorrect on this please let me know so | can pass along to josh.

Kristen Gilbert

Branch Chief for Communications and Digital Services
U.S. Fish & Wildiife Service—Nati i S

5275 Leesburg Pike, Mail Stop: NWRS

Office 03NO79

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Office: 703-358-2496
Mobile: 703-851-4019

On Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 10:46 AM, Labiosa, Xiomara <xiomara_labiosa@fws gov> wrote:
Hi Kristen

Hope you are doing well. | just sent the following email to Linda and saw that she is out if the office. Do you think you can help me with this?

Thanks,
Xiomara

Forwarded message ———

From: Labiosa, Xiomara <xiomara_labiosa@fws . gov>
Date: Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 10:44 AM

Subject: DTS Packages EST-00006332 and EST-00006274

To: "Waker, Linda" <linda_d_walker@fws gov>
Good morning Linda

These DTS Packages are nominations for the IWCC. Cynthia asked my to assigned them to Visitor Services. Could you let me know when the
draft responses are ready and uploaded into DTS?

Thanks,

Xiomara

rr /1NN

(_,\/ \_/ \
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Xiomara Labiosa

Special Assistant

Assistant Director External Affairs & Chief of Refuges
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

1849 C_Street NW Room 3351

Washington DC
202-219-3898 MIB

703-358-1907 Skyline
xiomara_labiosa@fws.gov

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third
parties.



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

"Labiosa, Xiomara" <xiomara_labiosa@fws.gov>

From: "Labiosa, Xiomara" <xiomara_labiosa@fws.gov>

Sent: Thu Jan 25 2018 09:25:34 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Gilbert, Kristen" <kristen_gilbert@fws.gov>

CC: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>, Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: DTS Packages EST-00006332 and EST-00006274

| just had a conversation with Joshua and there is no need to draft a response. | already changed VSC task to appropriate action.

Sorry for the confusion
Xiomara

On Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 11:00 AM, Gilbert, Kristen <kristen gilberi@fws gov> wrote:
Hi Xiomara,

| just routed all this to Josh Winchell our FACA coordinator. After reading the materials, | am unclear on the "task create draft response"?
Hopefully Josh will shed more light on this. It didn't seem | ke the materials needs a draft response- it was more an FY| about the nomination.
If | am incorrect on this please let me know so | can pass along to josh.

Kristen Gilbert

Branch Chief for Communications and Digital Services
U.S. Fish & Wildiife Service—Nati il
. Mail Stop: NWRS
Office 03N079
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Office: 703-358-2496
Mobile: 703-851-4019

On Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 10:46 AM, Labiosa, Xiomara <xiomara_labiosa@fws qov> wrote:
Hi Kristen

Hope you are doing well. | just sent the following email to Linda and saw that she is out if the office. Do you think you can help me with this?

Thanks,
Xiomara

Forwarded message
From: Labiosa, Xiomara <xiomara labiosa@fws gov>
Date: Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 10:44 AM

Subject: DTS Packages EST-00006332 and EST-00006274
To: "Waker, Linda" <linda_d_walker@fws gov>

Good morning Linda

These DTS Packages are nominations for the IWCC. Cynthia asked my to assigned them to Visitor Services. Could you let me know when
the draft responses are ready and uploaded into DTS?

Thanks,
Xiomara



Xiomara Labiosa

Special Assistant

Assistant Director External Affairs & Chief of Refuges
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

1849 C. Street NW_Room 3351

Washington DC
202-219-3898 MIB

703-358-1907 Skyline
xiomara_labiosa@fws.qov

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

1849 C Street NW Room 3351

Washington DC

202-219-3898 MIB

703-358-1907 Skyline
h g

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

1849 C. Street NW, Room 3351

Washington, DC

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

Sent: Thu Jan 25 2018 09:26:16 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Labiosa, Xiomara" <xiomara_labiosa@fws.gov>

CcC: "Gilbert, Kristen" <kristen_gilbert@fws.gov>, Linda Walker <linda_d_wa ker@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: DTS Packages EST-00006332 and EST-00006274

Thanks Xiomaral

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

On Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 11:25 AM, Labiosa, Xiomara <xiomara_labiosa@fws gov> wrote:
| just had a conversation with Joshua and there is no need to draft a response. | already changed VSC task to appropriate action.

Sorry for the confusion
Xiomara

On Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 11:00 AM, Gilbert, Kristen <kristen_gilbert@fws qov> wrote:
Hi Xiomara,

| just routed all this to Josh Winchell our FACA coordinator. After reading the materials, | am unclear on the "task create draft response"?
Hopefully Josh will shed more light on this. It didn't seem | ke the materials needs a draft response- it was more an FYI about the
nomination. If | am incorrect on this please let me know so | can pass along to josh.

Kristen Gilbert

Branch Chief for Communications and Digital Services
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service—National Wildlife Refuge System
ike. Mail Stop: NWRS
Office 03NO79
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Office: 703-358-2496
Mobile: 703-851-4019

On Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 10:46 AM, Labiosa, Xiomara <xiomara_labiosa@fws gov> wrote:
Hi Kristen

Hope you are doing well. | just sent the following email to Linda and saw that she is out if the office. Do you think you can help me with
this?

Thanks,
Xiomara

Forwarded message
From: Labiosa, Xiomara <xiomara_labiosa@fws gov>
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

rr 11NN
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

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed
to third parties.



Xiomara Labiosa

Special Assistant

Assistant Director External Affairs & Chief of Refuges
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

1849 C_Street NW_Room 3351

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
h .

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third
parties.
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DTS Assignment--Recommends Dr. Jenifer Chatfield to the International Wildlife Conservation Council

<DTS@fws.g_;ov>
From: <DTS@fws.gov>
Sent: Thu Jan 25 2018 08:33:31 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: <_bever1y_r(_>binson@fwngov>, <Kristen_Gilbert@fws.gov>, <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>,
) <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: DTS Assignment—-Recommends Dr. Jenifer Chatfield to the International Wildlife Conservation Council

Hello and welcome to the DTS automated email alert! Your office (ANRS-VSC) has a task assigned to Josh Winchell. Please log in to the Data
Tracking System at the following URL Address: https://dts.fws.gov/dts/preLogin.do?officeld=2394 and review Document Control Number (DCN)**
EST-00006274. To move the document to the next office in the routing process, enter the task completed date for your office's routing in the
routing screen and save the record. Document Subject: Recommends Dr. Jenifer Chatfield to the International Wildlife Conservation Council
Action Required: 2-Appropriate Action Assigned By Office: ANRS-VSC User: Kristen Gilbert **Thank you™*.
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Dr. Kevin Robertson - Southern African Wildlife College
Attachments:
1187 Dr. Kevin Robertson - Southemn African Wildlife College/1.1 image001 jpg

From: Kevin Robertson

Sent: Thu Jan 25 2018 00:03:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Dr. Kevin Robertson - Southern African Wildlife College
Attachments: image001 jpg

Good morning Joshua - Dr. Kevin Robertson here.
I'm currently the departmental head of the Southem African Wildlife College’s Sustainable Use & Field Guiding business unit.

| am also a wildlife veterinarian and for the past three decades | have been involved in many aspects of African wildlife conservation from training
Professional Hunters to hunting professionally to managing large tracts of pristine African Wilderness.

Through my books - The Perfect Shot, PS Il and Africa’s Most Dangerous and for many years a regular columnist in Sports Afield, | am well
known in African conservation circles.

This is how | got to meet and know my veterinary college, 'lion fanatic’ and now friend, Lane Easter.
| have yet to meet a more dedicated lion conservationist than Lane.

His concern for these felines, and how the remaining wild, free-living populations should be sustainably managed defies logic for someone who
lives on a continent where very few lions occurl

If ever there is a person dedicated to the complex topic of wild, free-ranging lion conservation, it is without a doubt Lane.

With this in mind it makes no sense to me not to have someone as dedicated as Lane serve on the Intemational Conservation Wildlife Council.
To me his inclusion to this council is an absolute no-brainer.

You are welcome to contact me at your convenience should you have any further questions.

My best regards,

Kevin Robertson
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International Wildlife Conservation Council

Raymond Lee <rlee@morgensen.com>

From: Raymond Lee <rlee@morgensen.com>

Sent: Tue Jan 23 2018 19:44:43 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua™ <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council
Joshua:

You must certainly be very busy. | will be flying float planes around the northem tier countries of South America, and mostly out of touch through familiar
channels. Just curious as to the status of the nominations for the Wildlife Council.

Ray

From: Raymond Lee [mailto:lee@morgensen.com]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 12:09 PM

To: 'Winchell, Joshua' <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Joshua:

nd Marvin Lee
805 Meadow Lane, Cody, WY, 82414/P. O. Box 1448, Cody, WY, 82414
602-315-0604
01/29/1952

Ray

From: Winchell, Joshua

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:02 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated fo the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of the
Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

- FULL legal name (including middle name)

- current home address

- current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)

- date of birth
This information is required for the IWCC nominee review and member selection process.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
-Joshua

Joshua Winchell
U_S. Fish and Wildlife Service
National Wildlife Refuge System

**ON DETAIL WITH BLM**
Bureau of Land Management
Division of Recreation & Visitor Services

Office: 202-912-7474
Cell: 571-329-1172

24O Virus-free. www.avg.com
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AWI Applauds Members of Congress for Opposing Trophy Hunting Council : Congressman Don Beyer

Attachments:

1190. AWI Applauds Members of Congress for Opposing Trophy Hunting Council : Congressman Don Beyer/1.1 AWI-GA-Intl-Wildlife-
Cons-Council-Congressional-Letter-01172018_pdf

oivia Natos opre [T

From: Olivia Nalos Opre

Sent: Mon Jan 22 2018 13:33:44 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "joshua_winchell@fws.gov" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: AWI Applauds Members of Congress for Opposing Trophy Hunting Council : Congressman Don Beyer
Attachments: AWI-GA-Intl-Wildlife-Cons-Council-Congressional-Letter-01172018_pdf

Hello Mr. Winchell,

Could you please give me the status of Michael Parker's nomination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council? If you are in need of anything further, |
am happy to provide the information.

Thank you!

Trisha M. Klement
Business D M: . CP

Parker Straus, LLP

1200 Summit Avenue | Suite 200 | Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Tel 817.442.9500 | Fax 817.442.8577

imk@parkedip com | hitp://www.parkeriip.com

Letterhead PS NO Tag

Fort Worth | San Diego | Los Angeles | Houston | Oklahoma City

This email message and any files attached are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential and may contain privileged information from Parker Straus, LLP. The information is intended solely for use by the
individual(s) or entit(ies) named as the recipient hereof, and is also covered by the electronic communications privacy act (18 USC Sections 2510-2521). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email immediately and destroy copies of the original message.
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February 5

From: "Dr. Jenifer Chatfield"

Sent: Fri Jan 19 2018 08:01:55 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: February 5

Hi Joshua,

| know you are still likely awaiting information to move forward with IWCC business and | just wanted to keep you apprised of my schedule so that
you have as much info as necessary for that first meeting. | realize that Monday is typically a travel day for govemment business (if necessary),
but | have a speaking engagement that | prefer not to cancel if at all possible on Monday February 5. It is in the morning and | would still be able
to travel that day if need be.

This might be overkill on info for ya, but figured better to let you know ahead of time. | also realize that you may need to move forward with
scheduling for that day despite my potential conflict (I am only 1 person!), but again, | want to keep you informed.

Best regards as we both exercise patiencel :)

Jenifer

Jenifer Chatfield, DVM, Dipl. ACZM

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 24 2018 06:47:07 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Dr. Jenifer Chatfield" [ G
Subject: Re: February 5

Jenifer, thanks for the scheduling info.

Your guidance to be patient is wise ... patience is not my strong suit!
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

On Fri, Jan 19, 2018 at 10:01 AM, Dr. Jenifer Chatﬁeld_wrote:

Hi Joshua,

| know you are still likely awaiting information to move forward with IWCC business and | just wanted to keep you apprised of my schedule so
that you have as much info as necessary for that first meeting. | realize that Monday is typically a travel day for government business (if
necessary), but | have a speaking engagement that | prefer not to cancel if at all possible on Monday February 5. Itis in the morning and |
would still be able to travel that day if need be.

This might be overkill on info for ya, but figured better to let you know ahead of time. | also realize that you may need to move forward with
scheduling for that day despite my potential conflict (I am only 1 personl), but again, | want to keep you informed.

Best regards as we both exercise patiencel :)

Jenifer
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IwccC

"Davis, Natalie" <natalie_davis@ios.doi.g_;ov>

From: "Davis, Natalie" <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 17 2018 12:36:20 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: IWCC

Ex- Officio Members:

Todd Willens, Assistant Deputy Secretary (and designated decision maker)
Greg Sheehan, Principal Deputy Director for FWS

Natalie Davis

Special Assistant to the Secretary
U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.4928

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 17 2018 12:40:56 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Davis, Natalie" <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC

Awesome, thanks for the info.
When you hear from State about their two ex officios to IWCC, let me know!
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

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 2:36 PM, Davis, Natalie <natalie _davis@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Ex- Officio Members:

Todd Willens, Assistant Deputy Secretary (and designated decision maker)
Greg Sheehan, Principal Deputy Director for FWS

Natalie Davis

Special Assistant to the Secretary
U_.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.4928

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>




From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Jan 17 2018 15:04:17 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Davis, Natalie" <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC

Natalie,

noter ting - N < ' have access (o vork e o

work cell phone.
But if something comes up and you need to reach me, please don't hesitate to call me on personal cell phone_
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

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 2:40 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 2:36 PM, Davis, Natalie <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

"Davis, Natalie" <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Davis, Natalie" <natalie_davis@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 17 2018 16:01:30 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: IWCC

Okay! Thanks for the update.

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 5:04 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Natalie,



Another thing .. nd won't have access to work email or
work cell phon

But if something comes up and you need to reach me, please don't hesitate to call me on personal cell phon_
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

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 2:40 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws_gov> wrote:
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
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Reporters & IWCC

From: Olivia Nalos Opre

Sent: Wed Jan 17 2018 15:18:47 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "joshua_winchell@fws.gov" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Reporters & IWCC

Dear Joshua,

| hope this finds you well, and that you were able to enjoy some time off over the holiday season.

| was wondering if there was any feedback or updates regarding Mr. Ichikowitz's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council? If not, would
you be able to provide an indication of when we might expect to hear about a selection?

Thank you very much, and all the best for 2018.
Regards,

Rachel

Rachel Braun

Vice President for the Americas

M: +27 823270796
M: +1 917 349 8150
E: rachel braun@paramountgroup com

998 16th Road Halfway House 1685 South Africa
WWW paramountgroup com

Please consider the environment before printing this email The information contained in this communication is
proprietary to Paramount Group and/or third parties and may contain confidential or privileged information,
and is intended only for the use of the intended addressee thereof

If you are not the intended addressee, please be aware that any use, disclosure, distribution and/or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited If you receive this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete it from your computer

www_paramountgroup.com/disclaimer

| LEADERSIN
! DEFENCE & SECURITY
INNOVATION

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov=>
Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 11:01:51 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Rachel Braun <rachel.braun@paramountgroup.com=>
Subject: Re: Follow up on Int Wild Conservation Council
Rachel,

Secretary Zinke has sent out appointment letters for the International Wildlife Conservation Council, and | hope a public announcement regarding
the group's new membership will be made soon. I'm sorry for not being able to provide you a better sense of timing!

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

On Wed, Jan 10, 2018 at 3:56 AM, Rachel Braun <rachel braun@paramountgroup.com> wrote:
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

www garamountg Ioup com

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

www paramountgroup com/disclaimer

| LEADERSIN
{ | DEFENCE & SECURITY
INNOVATION

sﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

Rachel Braun <rachel.braun@paramountgroup.com>

From: Rachel Braun <rachel.braun@paramountgroup.com=>
Sent: Wed Jan 17 2018 07:48:20 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow up on Int Wild Conservation Council

Hi Joshua,

Completely understand, and thanks for the update!

Have a great one,

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
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 at 8:04 PM

To: Rachel Braun <rachel.braun@paramountgroup.com>
Subject: Re: Follow up on Int Wild Conservation Council

Rachel,



Secretary Zinke has sent out appointment letters for the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council, and | hope a public announcement regarding the group's
new membership will be made soon. I'm sorry for not being able to provide you a better sense of timing!

-Joshua
Joshua Winchell, Designated Federal Officer and Coordinator

Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council
Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council

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
I hope this finds you well, and that you were able to enjoy some time off over the holiday season.

I was wondering if there was any feedback or updates regarding Mr. Ichikowitz’s application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council? If not, would
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
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;ﬁ Please consider the environment befare printing this email

www _paramountgroup.com/disclaimer
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this email
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IWCC and HSSCC documents

Attachments:

1197 IWCC and HSSCC documents/1.1 IWCC Charter Signed and Filed
1197 IWCC and HSSCC documents/1.2 IWCC FR Notice.pdf

1197 IWCC and HSSCC documents/1.3 IWCC signed appointment letters pdf
1197 IWCC and HSSCC documents/1.4 Charter signed but UNFILED pdf
1197 IWCC and HSSCC documents/1.5 HSSCC FR establishment notice_pdf

"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Tue Jan 16 2018 07:40:00 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

Subject: IWCC and HSSCC documents

Attachments: IWCC Charter Signed and Filed ]WCC FR Nptice.pdf IWCC signed appointment letters pdf Charter signed but
UNFILED.pdf HSSCC FR establishment notice pdf

Linda,

Attached are documents for the two new councils, including nomination letters for IWCC, and the FR notices and charters for the IWCC and
HSSCC. They should be helpful to have on hand for tomorrow's call.

If you want to go over any of these before tomorrow's call, give a ring!

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

**ON DETAIL WITH BLM*™*

Bureau of Land Management

Division of Recreation & Visitor Services
Office: 202-912-7474

Cell: 571-329-1172
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International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Attachments:
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Intemnational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED/50.3 image003.png
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"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From:
Sent:
To:

BCC:

Subject:

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sun Dec 10 2017 08:01:33 GMT-0700 (MST)
undisclosed-recipients:;

Alan Maki* Alan Peterson <flyingleapfilms@mac.com>, Alfred Roca <roca@illinois.edu>,
Amy Callender <amyc@nata.org>, "Anna M. Seidman" <aseidman@safariclub.org>, Bill Brewster
W, Brad Black M>, Brian Allan <ballan@illinois.edu>, Brian Child
<bchild@uil.edu>. "C. Jefirey Stanley" <cjstanley@badboysbai bonds.com>, Cameron Hanes
Chris Hudson Christopher Coxw
aybourn, Joshua™ <jclaybourn@jacksonkelly.com>. Corey Mason <Corey@biggame.ora>. Craig Miller

<craigm@illinois.edu>. "David H. Barron" Dee Crane , Denise
We ker . Evan Heusinkve

<evanh@sportsmensalliance.org>, Gary Steven Kania , George Aman
<george.aman@bhapartners.ch>, George Wittemyer <G. ate_edu>, lvan Carter

q, "J. Alain Smith" <alain@jalainsmith.com=>, "J. Lane Easter" <lane easter@pea-
exoma.com>, Jason Hairston <jasonh@kuiu.com>, Jeffrey Stuart Crane > Jenifer
Chatﬁeldm, Jerry Gillman <jerry@sfcsweb.com>, Joe Betar
<joe@houstonsararclub.org>, John Boretsky <jboretsky@spinn.net>, John E Frampton

rampton@ishuidiie oot ackson, 1" EVEERNNNNNN o oo SN <
Michael Ingram" Kadar Lynn" <editor@helenahistorypress.com>, Kel a

arry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>, Lor A Clem <lac1010@icloud.com>, "Michael
_Parker” <mrp@parkerl p.com>, Mike Axelrad <Mike.Axelrad@rockspringcap.com>, Mitch Stepro
Olivia Nalos Opre "Parsons, Rick"

<Rick@satariclub.org>, "Pat R. Condy" <patc@jiossilr m.org>,
White <paw@carnivoreconservation.com>, Peter Lewis Hom Il
<rlee@morgensen.com>, "Rew R. Goodenow" <RGoodenow@parsonsbehle.com>, Rob Keck

"Robert H. Hanson" m Robert Shaw
"Shane P. Mahoney" <insighis{@conservationvisions.com>, Stephen Louis Sanetu
<ssanetu@nssr.org>, Steve Chancellor Stewart Dorrington

<melorani@telkomsa.net>, Terry Anderson , Terry Maple
Caligiurni <t pboytharness.com>, Wade Blackwood <wade@mobjackbp.org>,

ard '1ng Frencl
Interational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intenational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of
the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

FULL legal name (including middle name)

current home address

current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)
date of birth

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

peter Horn



From: Peter Homn

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:10:21 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Peter Homn >

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Dear Joshua Here you go
Peter Lewis Homn Il

295 Salem rd
Pound Ridge NY 10576

914 763 5696
May 7 1946

Please confirm received all items needed
Thanks

Peter
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 10, 2017, at 10:02 AM, "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws_gov> wrote:

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by
Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

* FULL legal name (including middle name)
* current home address
* current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)

* date of birth
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

it wr

From: Keith Mark

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:10:49 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Greetings Joshl
Here is the information you requested:

Full name:
Keith Laverne Mark

Address:

Thank youl



Keith
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 9:02 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemnational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by
Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

« FULL legal name (including middle name)
« current home address
« current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)
« date of birth

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

terry anderson <

From: tory anderson <N -

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:16:29 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Here is the information you requested:

Terry Lee Anderson
269 E. Hodgeman Rd.
Bozeman, MT 59718
406-581-3815

15 August 1946

Terry L. Anderson

John & Jean DeNault Senior Fellow
Hoover Institution, Stanford

269 E. Hodgeman Rd.

Bozeman, MT 59718

Cell: 406-581-3815

On Sun, Dec 10, 2017 at 8:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary
of the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

« FULL legal name (including middle name)
« current home address
« current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)
» date of birth

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



sob shw

From: gob Shaw - N

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:20:12 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Mr. Winchell,

Thank you very much for your request. Pls find he answers to your inquiry below:

» FULL legal name (including middle name): Robert Charles Shaw
« current home address: 4948 Harmony Forest Lane, Culpeper, Va 22701

« current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number): 540-399-1002 (h) (540) 273-9714 (c)

« date of birth: 10 June, 1960
Pls let me know if you need any addi ional informa ion.
Thank you,
Bob Shaw

——Original Message—

From: Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Sent: Sun, Dec 10, 2017 10:02 am

Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the International Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of
the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

FULL legal name (including middle name)
current home address

» current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)
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
Na ional Wildlife Refuge System

**ON DETAIL WITH BLM**
Bureau of Land Management
Division of Recreation & Visitor Services

Office: 202-912-7474
Cell: 571-329-1172

"or Jenter chatrec [

From: "Dr. Jenifer Chatfield"

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:20:23 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

On Dec 10, 2017, at 10:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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

penise weike: [

From: Denise Welker

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:29:59 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

On Dec 10, 2017, at 9:02 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the International Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by
Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

¢ FULL legal name (including middle name)

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

From: Cameron Hanes

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:32:39 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Good moming!

Cameron Robert Hanes

Thank you, Cam
Cameron R. Hanes



Nobody cares. Work harder!
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws gov> wrote:

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

"Seidman, Anna" <aseidman@safariclub.org>

From: "Seidman, Anna" <aseidman@safariclub.org>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 08:35:54 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

Thank you for the note. The needed information:

« FULL legal name (including middle name) — Corey Don Mason

« current home address — 6601 West Plano Parkway #426, Plano, TX 75093

« current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number) — 903.262.4488
« date of birth — 11 June 1975

Corey Mason
Executive Director
Dallas Safari Club
972.980.9800

DSC Logo

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 9:02 AM
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of the
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

-date of birth
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



cameron Hanes [

From: Cameron Hanes

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:02:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

Please let me know if you need anything else? What do you think the timelines will be for selection? Have a good Sunday! Cam

Cameron R. Hanes

Nobody cares. Work harder!
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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

Ron Mika <rpmika@msn.com>

From: Ron Mika <rpmika@msn.com>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:04:41 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Full Name:

Ronald Paul M ka

Home Address:
1020 N. Sunbrook Circle
Alpine, UT 84004

Home number: (rarely used): 801.763.1195
Cell number (best): 801.369.4900

Birth Date: Dec. 20, 1960
Get Outlook for iI0S

From: Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:01:33 AM
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemnational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of
the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

+ FULL legal name (including middle name)
» current home address
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

"Parsons, Rick" <Rick@safariclub.org>

From: "Parsons, Rick" <Rick@safariclub.org>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:20:52 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Mr. Winchell,

Here is the information you requested.

Rick Parsons

CEO, Safari Club International
Ph: 520-620-1220
Website: Safariclub.org

- FULL legal name (including middle name): Richard Michael Parsons

- current home address: 3743 N Placita Vergel, Tucson, Arizona 85719

- current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number): (520) 306-8867
- date of birth: November 12, 1942

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:02 AM
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the International Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of the
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

From: Ward French

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:24:53 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Dear Mr. Winchell,

As per your request:

Ward Monroe French IlI

485 Riverside Avenue, Westport, CT 06880
203-981-6861 Personal cell number

March 13,1963

Enjoy the rest of your weekend.



Regards,
Ward French
On Sun, Dec 10, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws gov> wrote:

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the International Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary
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

If you have any questions, do not hesitate o contact me.
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

"Paula A. White" <paw@carnivoreconservation.com>

From: "Paula A. White" <paw@carnivoreconservation.com>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:36:17 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Dear Joshua,

Please find herein the additional information that you requested:

Full Name: Paula Allene White

Current Home Address: 26 Cuesta Vista, Monterey, California, USA 93940
Personal Cell Phone: (831) 521-1218

DOB: 8 Oct 1959

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Paula White

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

To:

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 7:02 AM

Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of
the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order o process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

» FULL legal name (including middle name)
» current home address
« current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)
«» date of birth
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



Lori A Clem <lac101 0@icloud.com>

From: Lori A Clem <lac1010@icloud.com>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:48:52 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hi Joshua,

| am simply thrilled! Here are my details:

Lori Ann Clem

1639 Parker Road
Carrollton, Texas 75010
Cell- 214-912-2703

Wk- 972-492-2616
DOB 12-14-62

Thank you for your consideration & again, | am so excited! Merry Christmasl!

Best,
L

On Dec 10, 2017, at 9:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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

pauL 5AcAZ [

From: PAUL BABAZ

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:49:53 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Paul

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Mr. Winchell,

Thank you, Paul

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 10:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws_gov> wrote:

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



= date of birth
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

From: ivan carter,

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 09:58:38 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
dear joshua ,

| appreciate the notification thank you -

my answers below in caps, please do not hesitate to contact me with further questions -
kind regards

imc

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

» FULL legal name (including middle name) IVAN MURRAY CARTER

» current home addres: S (MAIL ONLY ARRIVES BY
COURIER NO STAN
« current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)-l-_
« date of birth
This information is required for the nominee review and member selection process.

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

From: "David H. Barron"

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 10:14:36 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Carolyn Weis <cweis@iccfoundation.us>, Clare Falcone <clarefalcone@iccfoundation.us>

Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED



David Henry BARRON
54 Morgan Place

Isle of Palms, SC 29451
(202) 489-5382 cell

03 August 1953

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 10:02 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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

Rhanson<s [

From: Rnanson<o [N

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 10:21:59 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subiject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Here follows he information which you requested:

FULL legal name: Robert Hixon Hanson
Current home address

Current home phone number:
Date of birth:

Please let me know if you require additional information.

Robert hanson

From: Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Sent: Sun, Dec 10, 2017 8:02 am

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
¢ date of birth

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

“Terry L. wapte”

From: "Terry L. Maple"

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 10:32:38 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Dear Joshua,

Here is the information requested.

Name: Alfred Louis Roca
Home address:

Phone number:

Date of birth

Best wishes,
Al

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Date: Sunday, December 10, 2017 at 9:02 AM
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

"Roca, Alfred L" <roca@illinois.edu>

From: "Roca, Alfred L" <roca@illinois.edu>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 11:15:30 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Also, should you need references, please let me know. | have colleagues who are with the Safari Club International Foundation as well as with
Conservation Force, both of which are conservation agencies supported by sportsmen. Al

From: "Roca, Alfred L" <roca@illinois_edu>

Date: Sunday, December 10, 2017 at 12:10 PM

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
Home address

Phone number
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

CJstanley <cjstanley@badboysbailbonds.com>

From: CJstanley <cjstanley@badboysbailbonds.com>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 11:44:04 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Dear Mr. Winchell,
Thank you for your request. To answer your questions:

Full Name: Clifford Jeffrey Stanley
Residence:
Cell number:
DO

If there is anything else | can help you with, please contact me at your earliest convenience.
Warmest regards,

Jeff

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 10, 2017, at 6:59 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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
= current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)
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

Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@doi.gov>

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@doi.gov>
Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 12:11:30 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>



Subject: Delivery delayed:International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Delivery is delayed to these recipients or groups:

CCox@nrahg.orq

Subject: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

This message hasn't been delivered yet. Delivery will continue to be attempted.

The server will keep trying to deliver this message for the next 1 days, 19 hours and 51 minutes. You'll be notified if the message can't be delivered by that
time.

Amy Callender <amyc@nata.org>

From: Amy Callender <amyc@nata.org>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 12:26:08 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hi Joshua,

Here is the information you requested.

Amy Leigh Callender
724 Sam Hill St, Irving, TX 75062
Home phone: 972.650.3573

o Cell phone: 214.763.5868
Date of Birth: December 5, 1975

Thanks so much-

Amy Callender| amyc@nata.org
A ? Director of Government Affairs
Y A | 972-532-8853 | Fax: 214-736-5468 | @NATA1950

NATIONAL ATHLETIC TRAINERS® A%

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 9:02 AM
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemnational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of the
Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

-FULL legal name (including middle name)

-current home address

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

"Miller, Craig A" <craigm@illinois.edu>

From: "Miller, Craig A" <craigm@illinois.edu>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 12:35:03 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Dear Joshua,

Please find the requested information below:

- FULL legal name (including middle name)
Craig Alan Miller
- current home address

= t have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)
Thanbm;est regards,

Craig

Craig A. Miller, Ph.D.



Leader, Human Dimensions Research Program
lllinois Natural History Survey

Prairie Research Institute

University of lllinois

217-244-0691
http://wwx.inhs.illinois.edu/index.php?clD=327

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

"Wittemyer,George" <G.Wittemyer@colostate.edu>

From: "Wittemyer,George" <G.Wittemyer@colostate.edu>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 12:39:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Dear Joshua,
Please find the requested information:
- FULL legal name (including middle name)

o George Wittemyer Ill
- current home address

o
o
- current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)

- DIOE—
- date of birtl
Yours Sincerely,

George

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



Jason Hairston <jasonh@kuiu.com>

From: Jason Hairston <jasonh@kuiu.com>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 12:58:25 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hi Joshua,

| appreciate the opportunity to serve on this council. Below is the information you requested.

Sent from Jason Hairston's iPhone
Please excuse brevity & spelling.

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
~Joshua

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

onvia Natos opre

From: Olivia Nalos Opre

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 13:09:19 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Olivia Nalos Opre

~Olivia
Sent from my I-Phone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 8:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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

catny stepro NN

From: cathy Stepro MY

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 14:19:34 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hi Joshua:

| am happy to provide the information as requested:
1) Mitchell G. Stepro (I have ini ial only, no full middle name)
2

3
4

Let me know if you need anything else.

Sincerely,

Mitch Stepro

——Original Message—

From: Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Sent: Sun, Dec 10, 2017 9:02 am

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

John Frampton <jframpton@fishwildlife.org>

From: John Frampton <jframpton@fishwildlife.org>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 16:26:46 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Joshua: As per your email, please find the requested information below:

Full Name: John Edward Frampton

Current Home Address:

Current Home Phone N ; — | do not have a hard line at home)
Date of . [N

John E. Frampton
President/CEO



Council to Advance Hunting and the Shooting Sports
1100 First Street NE

Suite 825

Washington, DC 20002

Office Phone: 202 838-3471

Cell Phone (Preferred): 202 308-0873

Fax: 202 350-9869

Email: jframpton@fishwildlife.org

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto;joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 10:02 AM
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

Mike Axelrad <Mike.Axelrad@rockspringcap.com>

From: Mike Axelrad <Mike Axelrad@rockspringcap.com>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 17:12:08 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Attachments: image001.jpg

Joshua,

Here you go:

Michael David Axelrad

Mike Axelrad
Rockspring Capital

3200 Southwest Freeway. Ste 3000 | Houston, TX 77027
Cell: 713.703.8689
Office: 713.535.2221

http://www rockspringcap.com/

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

"CHILD,BRIAN" <bchild@ufl.edu>

From: "CHILD,BRIAN" <bchild@ufl.edu>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 18:13:07 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

Full Legal Name: James Christian Custis Hudson

Current Home Address:
Current Home Phone:
Current Cell Phone:
Date of Birth:

Cordially,
Isl
Chris,

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

Alan Peterson <flyingleapfilms@mac.com>

From: Alan Peterson <flyingleapfilms@mac.com>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 21:30:23 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

Full legal name: BENNETT ALAN PETERSON
Current home address:

Current phone number:

DOB:

Let me know what else you need.

Thanks,

A

Alan Peterson
flyingleapfilms@mac.com

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

melorani <melorani@telkomsa.net>

From: melorani <melorani@telkomsa.net>

Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 22:34:03 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Herewith the further details required.

1. Full Legal Name: Stewart Poultney Dorrington
2. Current home address:

3. home and cel number: country co

4. Date of birth

Regards
Stewart

From: Winchell, Joshua

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 5:01 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary of the Interior
Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

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

"alain@ jalainsmith.com" <alain@jalainsmith.com>

From: "alain@ jalainsmith.com" <alain@)jalainsmith.com>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 04:41:44 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Joseph Alain Smith ( J Alain Smith )



Alain

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

Gary Kanis I

From: Gary Kania
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 06:45:57 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Jeff Crane >, Taylor Schmitz <tschmitz@congressionalsportsmen.org>
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

John Boretsky <jboretsky@spinn.net>

From: John Boretsky <jboretsky@spinn.net>
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 07:51:02 GMT-0700 (MST)



To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Joshua
Per your request:

Thanks
John B

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 9:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 07:56:13 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "joshua_winchell@fws.gov" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

cC: Jeff Crane [} IS NG - G-y Kania

Subject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Attachments: image001.png image002.png image003.png image004.png

Joshua,

Please see below for the additional information you requested for Jeff Crane’s nomination to the IWCC:

Jeffrey Stuart Crane

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Taylor Schmitz

Taylor Schmitz |Federal Relations Coordinator| Congressional Sportsmen's Foundation
110 North Carolina Ave, SE | Washington, DC 20003

Direct: 202-543-6850 ex: 21 |Cell: 202-503-7246 |Fax: 202-543-6853
www.sportsmenslink.org

*Please note my new email address is tschmitz@congressionalsportsmen.org

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Date: December 10, 2017 at 9:01:33 AM CST

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
date of bir h
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

wade <wade@mobjackbp.org>

From: wade <wade@mobjackbp.org>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:36:18 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hey Joshua

Below is the information requested

Wade Kirkland Blackwood

If you have any questions please call. | hope all is well

Wade Blackwood

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Date: 12/10/17 10:01 AM (GMT-05:00)

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

wike ingrar

From: Mike Ingram
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:51:55 GMT-0700 (MST)



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

-current home phone number (if you do not have a land line, please provide your personal cell phone number)

- date of birth
This information is required for the IWNCC nominee review and member selection process.

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

From: Bill Brewster

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:57:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Bill

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
e date of birth
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

From: Lane Easter >

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 10:13:19 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Joe Lane Easter (go by middle name of Lane)

Sincerely,
Lane

J. Lane Easter, DVM

Diplomate of the American College of Veterinary Surgeons
Founding Partner & Surgeon
Performance Equine Associates
17797 U.S. Hwy. 77

POB 450

Thackerville, OK 73459

Phone: (580) 276-1600

Fax: (580) 276-1606
lane.easter@pea-texoma.com
http://www.pea-texoma.com/

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 9:02 AM
Subiject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

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

“sohn 3. Jackson, - [

From: "John J. Jackson, 11"

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 10:25:36 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Attachments: signature9.jpg

Joshua,




Thanks,
John

On 12/10/2017 9:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua wrote:

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

"Rew R. Goodenow [N

From: ‘Rew R. Goodenow [N

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 10:37:47 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Attachments: emailsignaturelogonotext_c4fe8a58-60ec-4e55-8f78-be04efb3833d.png

Rew Robert Goodenow

Rew R. Goodenow ¢ Lawyer

Parsons Behle & Latimer

50 West Liberty Street, Suite 750 « Reno, Nevada 89501

Main 775 323.1601 « Direct 775.789.6543 « Fax 775.348.7250

L/:;gfgzgt'liln parsonsbehle.com ¢ <STRONG>RGoodenow@parsonsbehle com ¢ vCard

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any attachment(s) are confidential and may also contain privileged attorney-client information or work product. The message is intended only for the use
of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you may not use, distribute, or copy this communication. If you have received the message in error,
please immediately notify us by reply electronic mail or by telephone at 801.532.1234, and delete this original message.

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

steve sant [N

From: Steve Sanetti

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 11:19:59 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>

Subiject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Thanks, Josh. Please note that if alternates are to be named, | would submit Larry Keane to be the NSSF alternate member.

Best regards,
Steve

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

From: Larry Keane

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 11:24:10 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Steve Sanetti <ssanetti@nssf.org>

CC: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Josh - do you need a cover letter and resume from me?

Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation
202-220-1340 ext. 249

Cell:203-526-6773

Ikeane@nssf.org

NSSF — The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above. This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege, the common interest/joint defense privilege, the_
attorney work product doctrine or other privilege. If you are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error. Any
review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you may
be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original
email message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies.

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other applicable tax authority; or (b)
promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We Provide this disclosure on all outbound e-mails to
assure compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to form and substance.



On Dec 11, 2017, at 1:20 PM, Steve Sanetti _wrote:

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

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 11:36:04 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>

Subiject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

No. But what | still need from you is:

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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 1:24 PM, Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org> wrote:
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

|lkeane@nssf.or

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
review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s), is strictly prohibited and you
may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidential communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at[{SJ Il anc permanently delete the
original email message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies.

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other applicable tax
authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We Provide this disclosure on all
outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice must satisfy requirements as to
form and substance.

On Dec 11, 2017, at 1:20 PM, Steve Sanetti [{S}SHIEGzG ot

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
This information is required for the INCC nominee review and member selection process.

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

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 11:47:55 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Steve Sanetti <ssanetti@nssf.org>

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

lkeane@nssf.org

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 490, Washington, DC 20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

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

On Dec 11, 2017, at 1:36 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws gov> wrote:

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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 1:24 PM, Larry Keane <keane@nssf org> wrote:
Josh - do you need a cover letter and resume from me?

Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation

Cell-203.526.6773
lkeane@nssforg

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 490, Washington, DC 20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

NSSF — The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www .nssf.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e- maul message and any attached files are conﬂdenual and are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above

other privilege. If you are not an mtended recipient, then you have received
this confidential communlcanon in erTor Any review, use, dlssemlnauon forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail
message, and any attached file(s), is strictly prohlblted and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this
confidentiality notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender imnmediately by reply e-mail
message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email message, and any attached
file(s), and all electronic or paper copies.

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: Any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or by any other
applicable tax authority; or (b) promoting, marketing or Recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. We Provide
this disclosure on all outbound e-mails to assure compliance with new standards of professional practice, pursuant to which certain tax advice
must satisfy requirements as to form and substance.

On Dec 11, 2017, at 1:20 PM, Steve Sanetti <ssanetti@nssf org> wrote:

Thanks, Josh. Please note that if alternates are to be named, | would submit Larry Keane to be the NSSF altemate member.

Best regards,
Steve

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto;joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 10:02 AM
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the International Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group
established by Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

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

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 12:09:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

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

Virus-free. www.avg.com

Mike Axelrad <Mike.Axelrad@rockspringcap.com>

From: Mike Axelrad <Mike.Axelrad@rockspringcap.com>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 12:09:35 GMT-0700 (MST)

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

3200 Southwest Freeway, Ste 3000 | Houston, TX 77027
Cell: 713.703.8689

Office: 713.535.2221

http://www.rockspringcap.com/



On Dec 10, 2017, at 6:12 PM, Mike Axelrad <Mike Axelrad@rockspringcap.com> wrote:

Joshua,

Here you go:

Mike Axelrad

Rockspring Capital

<image001_jpg>

3200 Southwest Freeway, Ste 3000 | Houston, TX 77027
Cell: 713.703.8689

Office: 713.535.2221

http://www rockspringcap.com/

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws_gov>
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

"Claybourn, Joshua" <jclaybourn@jacksonkelly.com>

From: "Claybourn, Joshua" <jclaybourn@jacksonkelly.com>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 13:05:54 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

FULL legal name (including middle name): Joshua Andrew Claybourn

Curent o s T
Current home phone number._
oo o I

Joshua Claybourn | Counsel | Jackson Kelly PLLC
221 NW Fifth Street | P.O. Box 1507 | Evansville, IN 47706 | www.JacksonKelly.com
Office: (812) 422-9444 | Fax: (812) 421-7459 | jclayboum@JacksonKelly.com BIO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email message from the law ofﬁoe of Jackson Kelly PLLC is for the sole use of the intended recipient or recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, 1, or other on of this e-mail message and/or the information contained therein is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail message,
please contact the sender by reply e—mal and dstroy all copies of the original message.

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:;joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
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

Joe Betar <joe@houstonsafariclub.org>

From: Joe Betar <joe@houstonsafariclub.org>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 15:32:17 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov=>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

Thank you for your email. | am honored to be nominated for the IWCC.
Per your request:

« Legal Name: Kelly J. Betar, lll
« Home Address
« Mobile Phone Num

l! gr-
» DOB:
need any additional informa ion.
at s he timeline for determination of panel members?

Thank you,

Joe

REGISTER TODAY!
Joe Betar
Executive Director
Houston Safari Club

713.623.8844 (0) » 832.767.1881 (D)

832.841.0022 (M) - 713.623 8866 (F)
joe@houstonsafariclub.org »

9432 Katy Freeway » Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055

EraEs

Our mission is to preserve the sport of huntlng through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are with Safari Club International (SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents ol fhrs e-mail message and aﬂy attachments
are ial and are i ded solely for .The' ion may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, forﬂreadepmpaaeofdeﬂverylolhe If you in
efror, any use, repi ion, or dit ination of this ission is strictly p If you are not the i ipient, please ir ly notify the sender by reply e-mail or 832.767. 1881 and delete ﬂus message and its

attachments, if any.

On Sun, Dec 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Bradford T Black —>

From: Bradford T Black

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 16:37:17 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Thanks , Joshua.
Bradford Thomas Black, MD

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2017, at 11:01 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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

metoran

From: melorani

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 03:45:10 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Attachments: references IWCC 2017 rif

Dear Mr Winchall

Thanks for allowing time for me to collect some references. The list is attached and includes a cross section of institutions and associations
involved in international hunting right from promulgation of legislation to the exporting of hunted animals. Also includes training and
empowerment references.

Unless more is requested, | will leave my resume and references as is.

Best wishes
Stewart Dorrington

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

Conservation Visions <insights@conservationvisions.com>

From: Conservation Visions <insights@conservationvisions.com>

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 07:39:46 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua™ <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Dear Mr. Winchell;
Here are my responses:

Full Legal Name: Shane Patrick Mahonev
Current Home Address:
Current Home Phone Ni

Date of Birth.'_

Best Regards,
Shane

Shane P. Mahoney

CEO, Conservation Visions Inc.

Vice-Chair IUCN CEESP/SSC Sustainable Use and Livelihoods Specialist Group
P.O Box 5489 - Stn C

354 Water Street

St. John's, NL

Canada. A1C 5W4

(01) - 709 — 754 — 4780

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 11:32 AM

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

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 08:13:28 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>



Subject: Undeliverable: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

CCox@nrahg.org

The server has tried to deliver this message, without success, and has stopped trying. Please try sending this message again. If the problem continues,
contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: smtp22.doi.gov
<p>CCox@nrahq.org

#550 4.4 .7 QUEUE Expired; message expired ##
Original message headers:

Received: from smtpl.smgd.doi.gov (10.10.82.11) by smtp22.doi.gov
(10.10.134.12) with Microsoft SMIP Server (TLS) id 14.3.3€1.1; Sun, 10 Dec
2017 09:03:06 -06&00
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; d=fws.gov; s=mail; c=relaxed/simple;
g=dns/txt; i=@fws.gov; t=1512918125;
h=From:Sender:Reply-To:Subject:Date:Message-ID:To:Cc:MIME-Version:Content-Type:
Content-Transfer-Encoding:Content-ID:Content-Description:Resent-Date:Resent-From:
Resent-Sender:Resent-To:Resent-Cc:Resent-Message-ID:In-Reply-To:References:List-Id:
List-Help:List-Unsubscribe:List-Subscribe:List-Post:List-Owner:List-Archive;
bh=Z3pfhbf5Vrs+bYThEORpZUvHCcOpE3GFv44x00DrklA=;
b=RRk5Pv3/xexPFIDdNorHytRA7uVMOPSvwt s+yd2EJBwuMyuBFXxdroJKbU6uORdE
pPAuSLaSEe56YxfiMs1IhYTPvsOCtkde8tX9Gx/XDMxLxkg/+YLxX02i4bOWVQSsMx
guEKYbz%aFs+vGyvUmvZPtd9wlpRfPk4pWKrbYieAZs=;
X-AuditID: 0a0a520b-42bff70000004a5a-5b-5a2d4ced7478
Received: from gsmtp2l.doi.gov ( [10.10.134.15]) (using TLS with cipher
ECDHE-RSA-RES256-SHA (256/256 bits)) (Client did not present a certificate)
by smtpl.smgd.doi.gov (Hello) with SMTP id C0.90.19034.D&C4D2AS; Sun, 10 Dec
2017 08:02:05 -0700 (MST)
Received: from mail-vk0-f69.google.com (209.85.213.69) by gsmtp2l.doi.gov
(137.227.134.15) with Microsoft SMIP Server (TLS) id 14.3.361.1; Sun, 10 Dec
2017 09:02:06 -0€00
Received: by mail-vk0-fé9.google.com with SMTP id 22s08385846vkg.20 for
<CCox@nrahg.org>; Sun, 10 Dec 2017 07:02:04 -0800 (PST)
X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=1lel00.net; s=20161025;
h=x-gm-message-state:mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to;
bh=3JrhW3G3iRuAgngIlvriu+zoxowvéSBCRY1/blP9iSg=;
b=IQhsgéccS5HT72vB03K+NrrgzTy9n9SpCi//EH7dcMowgSzjRH7T9GF1R+e4KLHOX6X1s
qiWiJA8ypiyD7z0va¥1lU6IhgMallkS5V161TenlY2GbOmk276Er1F986C7A7UaQRsVUE+
ior/SgjofamYrKe4TvdsZ2gH20ZfDyBpoGRXtGLInISZ0AMWSQPDCMYLOS /NSIANGFE1
A+AJSm1iN2byFEO+xwHrSP4gxH6UUULLPvZ+tUZpEeFSoXRIPAY1ldbcrdNhmEF1PJ2Rg8
JJrASfzAUSXV4ismBwvyrSfelOknzevpHiejMgh4i+jSFrN29b81n3Npv0G87fH4VyBy
1+gQ==
X-Gm-Message-State: AKGB3mLvmNBuéKwcTnRjN8rHMSLLnépmbcHnelGbAwHmMa7YscJGkP42D
vjzvEsBbSF+0cYgaiJEfgzM7thSSFSwzASjgcIcOrNYWWXuj 6BZBT+S0YhGApom8eEkcGgXVVes
8k+rzrCiBEyLOhukZiG+ioKkIGwcQaMcz]jI/Wv2wySnbgmQ2MPKVix8Ad+Afi0JGyz0mTsbW+Ab
£SNe2zXAM37+Z1YC1kDN3gQg==
X-Received: by 10.31.109.7 with SMTP id i7Tmr22630657vkc.196€.1512918117020;
Sun, 10 Dec 2017 07:01:57 -0800 (PST)
X-Google-Smtp-Source: AGs4zMb4sV+neCQJzUkICM/FknBb9IQ5+mIOtziD5s4XfdwlXngUtéWbxDiokKm2izDCt78g+8D2Mcv240IK30Q5m0Zg=
X-Received: by 10.31.109.7 with SMTP id i7mr22630354vkc.196.1512918113992;
Sun, 10 Dec 2017 07:01:53 -0800 (PST)
MIME-Version: 1.0
Received: by 10.31.201.67 with HTITP; Sun, 10 Dec 2017 07:01:33 -0800 (PST)
From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua winchell@fws.gov>
Date: Sun, 10 Dec 2017 10:01:33 -0500
Message-ID: <CAdiV2thGBSfZBqungX+_KJ1zZCdVdEDe90t0L40rKrLGYA@mail.gmail.com>
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary="94eb2c0942e8c62051055ffdb241"
BCC: <CCox@nrahg.org>
X-Gm-Spam: 0
X-Gm-Phishy: 0
Return-Path: joshua_winchell@fws.gov
X-CFilter-Loop: Reflected
X-Brightmail-Tracker: H4sIAAARAAARA+NQFlrNIsWRmVeSWpSXmKPExsXCxfzrlWeéuj2eUwaonuhbPbr9kcWDO+NU+
gyWAMUrEpiSnWKE4taQkMy/dVsnXMVJIJ3y5SBJOPn3g72gjdSFVvu3WVgYDwl3sXIySEhYCJIx
TkUjaxcjF4eQQROTXIWE7ShAEKICExXglTpxUgbA7GCX2X1ikAKZIQaGSVuN19jB2iusvVJ4tce
bQi7UmLXtxWMEHaRxNW/k91g7P0z94DFeQUEJU70£fMICMdRL4vDatUDLOD] YBIwk31wzBgmz
CKnhKTDS59jAmiPEBiTuMJIsFXCAQESDR8 éWUFSEQEZibmzH4PZzAI+QGPWgd1MAQISX7/tgDgB
R2LK3ItQZ/JJrLmyBWgtisSWW11Qp01lKHFxxg2UCo9gsJIJNENQjIWwtalaN3+mx3C1pBYcGef
I4StLbFs4WvmBYysgxiFinNLCgz1inPTU/RS83jP10vPLNJGCIooriHsHY8PauEOMAhyMSjy8
J9x100RYESuKK3MPMUpWwMCuJ8B67ARTiTUmsrEotyo8vKs1JLT 7TEaAoMionMUgLJ+cBozyud
NzQ2sjQ1tDAXTtTQOM1ESS522KyxSSCA9s5Q10zW1ILUIpo+JglOggbFGZXsoh402vWUNT+cR
1cw357QVmBS1a951frévVom99fmBMOgRVDydH3Xgmm9uSw+zBLS0pjtWZ/IvS15tPkjx4eMHH
+gDssJXhbNXPmi7 fbVr7eJb6THbjd3tuf8913jPp3NEp23WblrilWute/L/8dW3aDkbjVZsm
1W2+/bribT+np37qgdS411uKMREMtSgLiRABhupx5Svgl ==

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

Rob keck

From: Rob Keck

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 08:45:53 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

Just saw this email which was in the cloud on my cell and not showing up on my laptop.

Was wondering is this the same FACA Committee as the one | served on under President Bush?

Would very much like to serve on the FACA that is focused on the North American Model, our hunting heritage and conservation.
Here are is the info requested:

Robert Smith Keck

Thank you,
Rob

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

e FULL legal name (including middle name)
¢ current home address
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

From: Erica Tergeson Rhoad

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 09:23:50 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hi Joshua,

Please see answers to your questions below:

Erica Tergeson Rhoad




Phone (cell-- I have no home phone) (SIS
oo (NN

Thank you,
Erica Rhoad

On Sun, Dec 10, 2017 at 10:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

Evan Housinkveld [

From: Evan Heusinkvel

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 09:55:16 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hi Joshua —

Here is the information requested below.

Thanks,
Evan

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



Joo Botar [N

From: Joe Betar

Sent: Fri Dec 152017 13:35:51 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua.

Just following up to confirm your receipt of the requested informa ion.

Thank you.

REGISTER TODAY!

Joe Betar

Executive Director

Houston Safari Club

713.623.8844 (O) = 832.767.1881 (D)

832.841.0022 (M) = 713.623 8866 (F)
joe@houstonsafariclub.org » www.houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway = Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055

HrEEe

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.
HSC and ACES are independent organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Club International (SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments

are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in
ly notify the sender by reply e-mail or 832.767.1881 and delete this message and its

error, any use, reproduction, or di ination of this ission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the i ipient, please ir
attachments, if any.

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:32 PM, Joe Betar (S} SEGEGEEGE ot

Joshua,

Thank you for your email. | am honored to be nominated for the IWCC.

Per your request:

* Legal Name: Kelly J. Betar, Il
¢ Home Address
* Mobile Phone Number

|
Please let me know If you need any additional information.
What is the timeline for determination of panel members?

Thank you,
Joe

REGISTER TODAY!

Joe Betar

Executive Director

Houston Safari Club

713.623.8844 (0) = 832.767.1881 (D)

832.841.0022 (M) = 713.623 8866 (F)
joe@houstonsafariclub.org = www.houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway = Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055



) RO

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are independent organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Ciub International (SCI) or ite affiliates and is not a chapfer or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any
are ial and are i solely for . The it ion may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received

this transmission in error, any use, rep: ion, or di: ination of this ission is strictly prohibit If you are nof the infended recipient, please i i notify the sender by reply e-mail or 232,767 1881 and delete this

message and its attachments, if any.

On Sun, Dec 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws gov> wrote:
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

Sent: Fri Dec 152017 13:41:21 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joe Betar

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joe,

Yes, | received your information in good order.

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



On Fri, Dec 15, 2017 at 3:35 PM, Joe Betar <joe@houstonsafariclub.org> wrote:
Joshua.

Just following up to confirm your receipt of the requested informa ion.

Thank you.

REGISTER TODAY!
Joe Betar
Executive Director
Houston Safari Club

713.623.8844 (O) » 832.767.1881 (D)

832.841.0022 (M) - 713.623 8866 (F)
joe@houstonsafariclub.org » www houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway » Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055

] O

Our mission is to preserve the spon of huntlng through education, conservation and the protectlon of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are i with Safari Club Intemnational (SCI) or ite affiliates and is not a chapfer or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any
are ial and are i solelylor dre J'he' i mayalsobelegaﬂypnvﬂeged Thwbansnusaawlssenfmbual for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, rep, ion, or ination of this ission is strictly p If you are not the ir ipient, please i notify the sender by reply e-mail or 832.767.1881 and delefe this

message and its attachments, if any.

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:32 PM, Joe Betar <joe@houstonsafariclub org> wrote:
Joshua,

Thank you for your email. | am honored to be nominated for the IWCC.
Per your request:
= Legal Name: Kelly J. Betar, llI

« Home Address:
« Mobile Phone Num

Please let me know I you need any additional information.
What is the timeline for determination of panel members?

Thank you,
Joe

REGISTER TODAY!

Joe Betar

Executive Director

Houston Safari Club

713.623.8844 (O) » 832.767.1881 (D)

832.841.0022 (M) » 713.623 8866 (F)
joe@houstonsafariclub.org » www._houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway = Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055



) RO

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are independent organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Club Infernational (SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any

are ial and are intended solely for addre. . The it ion may also be legally privileged. Thie fransmission is sent in frust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have
received this transmission in emor, any use, rep ion, or di i i iaait il . N -
and delete this message and its affachments, if any.

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

wike axeirao [

From: vike Ao S -

Sent: Thu Jan 04 2018 16:48:22 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov=>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

| see where invitations went out Dec 27, 2017 | appreciate your consideration and am always willing to help in any way poss ble. Again, thanks
for Sec. Zincke’s and your consideration.

Mike Axelrad
Rockspring Capital

3200 Southwest Freeway, Ste 3000 | Houston, TX 77027
Cell: 713.703.8689

Office: 713.535.2221

http://www.rockspringcap.com/

of this is strictly p. it If you are not the intended ip please notify the sender by reply e-mail or



On Dec 11, 2017, at 1:09 PM, Mike Axelrad _ wrote:

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

On Dec 10, 2017, at 6:12 PM, Mike Axelrad _ wrote:

Joshua,
Here you go:

Michael David Axelrad

Mike Axelrad

Rockspring Capital

<image001 jpg>

3200 Southwest Freeway, Ste 3000 | Houston, TX 77027
Cell: 713.703.8689

Office: 713.535.2221

http://www.rockspringcap.com/

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws gov>
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

From: Tony Caligiuri

Sent: Fri Jan 05 2018 22:26:21 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: Greg Schildwachter <greg@watershedresults.com>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Hello Joshua

| understand through the grapevine that | did not make the cut for the IWCC appointment. | have seen some of the names that have made the list
and was curious to see if | could get a full roster.

Thanks

Tony Caligiuri

On Sun, Dec 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
You are receiving this email because you have been nominated fo the Intemational Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established by Secretary
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

soe setor N

From: Joe Betar

Sent: Mon Jan 08 2018 15:54:14 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov=>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joshua,

Have determinations been made?
Thank you.

Joe Betar
Executive Director
Houston Safari Club

9432 Katy Fwy.

Suite 350

Houston, TX 77055

Main: 713.623.8844

Direct: 832.767.1881
Mobile: 832.841.0022

Fax: 713.823.8866
joe@houstonsafariclub.org
www_houstonsafariclub.org

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

irE@me

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction, or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited.If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or 832.767.1881 and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

On Dec 11, 2017, at 4:32 PM, Joe Betar <joe@houstonsafariclub.org> wrote:

Joshua,
Thank you for your email. | am honored to be nominated for the IWCC.
Per your request:

Legal Name: Kelly J. Betar, IIl

L
+ Home Address:
« Mobile Phone Number’,

. DOB:_
Please let me know it you need any additional informa ion.

What is he timeline for determination of panel members?

Thank you,
Joe



REGISTER TODAY!

Joe Betar

Executive Director

Houston Safari Club

713.623.8844 (O) » 832.767.1881 (D)
832.841.0022 (M) = 713.623.8866 (F)

joe@houstonsafariclub.org » www_houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway » Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055

) RO

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are independe algamzabons are not affiliated with Safari Club Intemahonal (SCI) or its affiliates and iz not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and

any are ial and are i solely for The ir i mayafaobelegaﬂypnvileged ﬂrmbfananvssvonwselﬂmmf ﬁ:rﬂ)esolepwpaseoldebvelytomem(endedree:poentll
have received this transmission in emror, any use, rep, ion, or ination of this iz strictly p If you are nof the ir please ir notify the sender by reply e-mail

you
or 832.767.1881 and delete this message and its atftachments, if any.

On Sun, Dec 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws gov> wrote:
You are receiving this email because you have been nominated to the International Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC), a new federal advisory group established

by Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke. In order to process your nomination, please provide me the following information:

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

soe setor O

From: Joe Betar >
Sent: Thu Jan 11 2018 08:33:24 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov=>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED

Good moming Joshua.

A few of my colleagues have received notifica ion of acceptance for he IWCC.
| am certain there was a large group of very qualified applicants. In that | have not received a no ification, | assume | did not make the cut.
If  may be of service to the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council, | would be honored to be considered for this panel.

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

-l Ee

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are independent organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Club International (SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments
are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in
error, any use, reproduction, or di: ination of this ission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the i ipient, please ii iately notify the sender by reply e-mail or 832.767.1881 and delete this message and its
attachments, if any.

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:32 PM, Joe Betar_> wrote:

Joshua,

Thank you for your email. | am honored to be nominated for the IWCC.
Per your request:
* Legal Name: Kelly J. Betar, llI

Home Address
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

HryEEe

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are independent organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Club International (SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any
are confi ial and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received

this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or di ination of this tra ission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the ir ipient, please il i notify the sender by reply e-mail or 832.767.1881 and delete this

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

Sent: Thu Jan 11 2018 08:46:38 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joe Beta

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
Joe

| am in receipt of your nomination to serve on the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council. Please do not hesitate to contact me with
any questions.

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

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 10:33 AM, Joe Betar_ wrote:

Good moming Joshua.

A few of my colleagues have received notifica ion of acceptance for he IWCC.

| am certain there was a large group of very qualified applicants. In that | have not received a no fification, | assume | did not make the cut.
If | may be of service to the Hunting and Shooting Sports Conservation Council, | would be honored to be considered for this panel.

Best regards,
Joe

REGISTER TODAY!

Joe Betar

Executive Director

Houston Safan Club

713.623.8844 (0) - 832.767.1881 (D)

832.841.0022 (M) - 713.623 8866 (F)
joe@houstonsafariclub.org » www_houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway » Suite 350 » Houston, TX 77055



H~EEe

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are independent organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Club International (SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any
attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or di: ination of this tr ission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or 832.767.1881 and delete this
message and its attachments, if any.

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:32 PM, Joe Betar_> wrote:

Joshua,

Thank you for your email. | am honored to be nominated for the IWCC.
Per your request:
« Legal Name: Kelly J. Betar, IlI

Home Address:!
Mobile Phone Number:

need any additional information.
e timeline for determination of panel members?

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

H>rEa|s

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are independent organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Club International (SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any
are confic ial and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have

received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction, or di: ination of this ission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or

832.767.1881 and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

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



= current home address
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

Office: 202-912.-7474
Cell: 571-329-1172

soe seter O

From: Joe Betar

Sent: Thu Jan 11 2018 09:12:22 GMT-0700 (MST)

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

713.623.8844 (0O) » 832.767.1881 (D)

832.841.0022 (M) - 713.623 8866 (F)
joe@houstonsafariclub.org » www_houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway » Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055

A 1 RO

Our mission is to preserve the sport of hunting through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSC and ACES are mdependen! organizations, are not affiliated with Safari Club nlematvonal (SCl) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The confents ofthrs e-mail message and any aftachments
are ial and are i solelyfol The i i mayalsobelegallypnvnleged msh'ansm»ssaontssenhnbust forﬂresolepurposeofdeﬁvely!ome ded recipient. If you have i ission in
error, any use, repi ion, or ination of this ission is strictly pi If you are not the i ipient, please ir nobfyﬂ)eaenderbyreplye-mailw8327671881anddeleteﬂnsmessageandrls




attachments, if any.

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 9:46 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws gov> wrote:
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

UsS.

Fish and Wildlife Service

National Wildlife Refuge System

**ON DETAIL WITH BLM**

Bureau of Land Management
Division of Recreation & Visitor Services
Office: 202-912-7474

Cell:

571-329-1172

On Thu, Jan 11, 2018 at 10:33 AM, Joe Betar <joe@houstonsafariclub.org> wrote:

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

EryrEaEe

Our mission is to preserve the spon of huntmg through educatlon, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.
Club International

HSC and ACES are il 'SCI) or its affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any

Joe Betar
Executive Director

Houston Safari Club

1136238844 (O) » 832.767,1881 (D)
§32.841.0022 (M) - 713.623 8866 (F)
jce@houstonsafariclub.org =

9432 Katy Freeway = Suite 350 = Houston, TX 77055

are ial and are i aolelylor The'

of this

jon in error, any use,

received this fransmissit
832.767.1881 and delete this message and:lsaﬂadnnenls lfany

is strictly p.

If you are not the it

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:32 PM, Joe Betar <joe@houstonsafariclub org> wrote:

Joshua,

Thank you for your email. | am honored to be nominated for the IWCC.

Per your request:

« Legal Name: Kelly J. Betar, Ill
+ Home Address|
« Mobile Phone Number:

Please let me know it you need any additional information.

What is the timeline for determination of panel members?

Thank you,
Joe

f, please ir

mayalsobelegallypnvdeged This transmission is sent in frust, folmesolepwpoaeofdeliverytamemteﬂdedreapvenL If you have

notify the sender by reply e-mail or



REGISTER TODAY!

Joe Betar

Executive Director

Houston Safari Club

713.623.8844 (0) = 832.767.1881 (D)
832.841.0022 (M) = 713.623 8866 (F)

joe@houstonsafariclub.org » www_houstonsafariclub.org
9432 Katy Freeway = Suite 350 » Houston, TX 77055

O R O

Our mission is to preserve the sport of huntlng through education, conservation and the protection of hunters’ rights.

HSCandACESaremdependentorgamzaftons, are not affiliated with Safan Club ntemaﬁona (SCI) or it affiliates and is not a chapter or affiliate of any other organization. The contents of this e-mail message and any
and are i aolelyfor The ir i mayalaabelegalypnwleged msfranmrontsaemmtmsl forweadepurposeofdelwelytolhem!endedlecpcemilyouhave

lece:vedﬂustranummnmelmranyuse ep; ination of this is strictly p If you are not the i please i notify the sender by reply e-mail or

832.767.1881 and delete this message and its atfachments, lmy

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

council

"Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>

From: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 14:37:28 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: N.eiI Gardngr <neil_gardner@fws.gov>, "Winchell, Joshua"
<joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subject: council

Josh,

Neil Gardner from the Office of Law Enforcement will participate. Included here.

craig

Craig Hoover

Chief, Division of Management Authority
International Affairs

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

ph: 703-358-2162
www.fws.gov/international

Sign up for our e-newsletter to learn how we're working around the globe to protect
species and their habitats!

T

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 13 2017 06:11:34 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>

CC: Neil Gardner <neil_gardner@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: council

Craig and Neil:

I'd like to schedule a phone call with you both today or tomorrow, no more than 30 minutes, to
discuss the International Wildlife Conservation Council.



Let me know if you're available and, if so, what time(s) works for you.
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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:37 PM, Hoover, Craig <craig hoover@fws.gov> wrote:
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

f]

"Gardner, Neil" <nei|__gardner@fws.gov>

From: "Gardner, Neil" <neil_gardner@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Dec 13 2017 06:14:51 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
CC: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: council

Tomorrow is probably better, AM is pretty open right now but can do after lunch too. Thanks
Neil

On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 8:11 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 4:37 PM, Hoover, Craig <craig _hoover@fws.gov> wrote:
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

flE

Neil Gardner
Acting Special Agent in Charge
Headquarters Investigations Unit

Office of Law Enforcement
0: 703-358-1768



"Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>

From: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 13 2017 06:22:11 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Gardner, Neil" <neil_gardner@fws.gov>

CC: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: council

Tomorrow is the only option for me. And 1 or 1:30 is all that will work right for me now.

On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 8:14 AM, Gardner, Neil <neil gardner@fws.gov> wrote:
Tomorrow is probably better, AM is pretty open right now but can do after lunch too. Thanks
Neil

On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 8:11 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Craig and Neil:

I'd like to schedule a phone call with you both today or tomorrow, no more than 30 minutes,
to discuss the International Wildlife Conservation Council.

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

Sign up for our e-newsletter to learn how we're working around the globe to
protect species and their habitats!



B

Neil Gardner
Acting Special Agent in Charge
Headquarters Investigations Unit

Office of Law Enforcement
O: 703-358-1768

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

i

"Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>

From: "Hoover, Craig" <craig_hoover@fws.gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 13 2017 06:22:37 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Gardner, Neil" <neil_gardner@fws.gov>

CC: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: council

... .for me right now, | mean.

On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 8:22 AM, Hoover, Craig <craig hoover@fws.gov> wrote:

Tomorrow is the only option for me. And 1 or 1:30 is all that will work right for me now.

On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 8:14 AM, Gardner, Neil <neil gardner@fws.gov> wrote:
Tomorrow is probably better, AM is pretty open right now but can do after lunch too.




Thanks Neil

On Wed, Dec 13, 2017 at 8:11 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Craig and Neil:

I'd like to schedule a phone call with you both today or tomorrow, no more than 30
minutes, to discuss the International Wildlife Conservation Council.

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
0O: 703-358-1768



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

fi

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

fliE



Conversation Contents

FYI - call from Congressman Young, re: support for DOI advisory council nominee

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 16:12:02 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Stephen Wackowski <stephen_wackowski@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: FYI - qall fro_m Congressman Young, re: support for DOI advisory
council nominee

Stephen,

FYI - Today | received a telephone call from Congressman Young expressing his support for a
nominee (Jeff Stanley) to a new DOI federal advisory committee Secretary Zinke recently
announced, the International Wildlife Conservation Council. | am the Designated Federal Officer
for the IWCC and am the point of contact for nominations to the IWCC.

| inserted the note below into Mr. Stanley's nomination material describing the call. DOI
ExecSec also recommended | reach out to you directly to give you a heads up about the call.

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions!

-Joshua

NOTE INSERTED INTO JEFF STANLEY'S APPLICATION TO IWCC

"Congressman Don Young (AK): Support for Mr. Stanley's nomination to the International
Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC).

12/12/17

IWCC Designated Federal Officer Joshua Winchell received a telephone call from
Congressman Don Young expressing his strong support for Mr. Jeff Stanley's application to the
IWCC. Congressman Young mentioned Mr. Stanley's commitment to and knowledge of African
wildlife and said Mr. Stanley would be a valuable addition to the council. Winchell confirmed
with Congressman Young that Mr. Stanley had been nominated and that a note would be
included in Mr. Stanley's application referencing Congressman Young's support.”

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

call from Rep. Young's (AK) office, re: IWCC applicant

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 14:00:08 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Linda Walker <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>

Subject: call from Rep. Young's (AK) office, re: IWCC applicant
Linda,

| just received a telephone call from Congressman Young regarding his support for an IWCC
applicant (Jeff Stanley). | inserted the note below into Mr. Stanley's nomination material
describing the call. ExecSec recommends that in addition to including this note, | inform FWS
LegAffairs (done here, through you/NWRS) as well as inform Stephen Wackowski (DOI AK
liaison).

| will hold on reaching out to Wackowski until | hear back from you.

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
IWCC. Rep. Young mentioned Mr. Stanley's commitment of and knowledge of African wildlife
and stated he represents a valuable addition to the council. Winchell confirmed with Rep. Young
that Mr. Stanley had been nominated and that he would include a note in Mr. Stanley's
application referencing Rep. Young's support.”

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

"Walker, Linda" <Iinda_d__wa|ker@fws.gov>




From: "Walker, Linda" <linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 15:08:14 GMT-0700 (MST)

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>, Martin Kodis
<Martin_Kodis@fws.gov>, Matt Huggler

To: <Matthew_Huggler@fws.gov>, Shaun Sanchez
<shaun_sanchez@fws.gov>, Cynthia Martinez
<cynthia_martinez@fws.gov>

Subject: Re: call from Rep. Young's (AK) office, re: IWCC applicant
Joshua,
Thank you for the heads up. | am copying Marty and others on your email for awareness.

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

On Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 4:00 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
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
Congressman Don Young expressing his strong support for Mr. Jeff Stanley's application to
the IWCC. Rep. Young mentioned Mr. Stanley's commitment of and knowledge of African
wildlife and stated he represents a valuable addition to the council. Winchell confirmed with
Rep. Young that Mr. Stanley had been nominated and that he would include a note in Mr.
Stanley's application referencing Rep. Young's support.”

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

International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich

Attachments:

1245. International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich/1.1 Biography of John Banovich-Conservation.pdf

1245. International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich/1.2 ATT00001

1245. International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich/1.3 International Wildlife Conservation Council-Department of the Interior-
Final.pdf

1245. International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich/1.4 ATT00002

1245. International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich/1.5 wildscapes foundation smaller white background.png

1245. International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich/1.6 ATT00003

1245. International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination Submission for John
Banovich/4.1 wildscapes foundation smaller white background.png

Kimberly Fletcher <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>

From: Kimberly Fletcher <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>
Sent: Fri Dec 08 2017 13:06:06 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joshua Winchell <Joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination

Submission for John Banovich

Biography of John Banovich-Conservation.pdf ATT00001
International Wildlife Conservation Council-Department of the
Interior-Final.pdf ATT00002 wildscapes foundation smaller white
background.png ATT00003

Attachments:

Dear Mr. Winchell:

Please consider the attached letter and resume as an official request for consideration of John Banovich’s nomination to the
International Wildlife Conservation Council.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 307.200.1622 or via email at info@wildscapesfoundation.org.

Sincerely,

Kimberly C. Fletcher

COOQ | Banovich Wildscapes Foundation
c. 307.200.1622

skype. kimberly.fletcher0305
kimberly@johnbanovich.com
info@wildscapesfoundation.org
www.wildscapesfoundation.org

SAVE THE DATE: Award for Conservation Excellence (ACE) February 14, 2018
http://www.wildscapesfoundation.org/ace-award/about




"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Fri Dec 08 2017 13:14:05 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Kimberly Fletcher <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>
C Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination
Subject: S :
Submission for John Banovich
Kimberly,

| am in receipt of Mr. Banovich's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please feel free to
contact me if you or Mr. Banovich have any questions.

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

On Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 3:06 PM, Kimberly Fletcher <kimberly@johnbanovich.com> wrote:
Dear Mr. Winchell:
Please consider the attached letter and resume as an official request for consideration of John Banovich’s nomination to the
International Wildlife Conservation Council.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 307.200.1622 or via email at
info@wildscapesfoundation.org.

Sincerely,

Kimberly C. Fletcher

COO | Banovich Wildscapes Foundation
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
Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 06:54:47 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Kimberly Fletcher <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>

Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination

Subject: Submission for John Banovich

Kimberly,



In order to process Mr. Banovich's nomination, please provide the following information:

¢ FULL legal name (including middle name)
e current home address
« current home phone number (if he does not have a land line, please provide his personal cell phone number)
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

On Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 3:14 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Kimberly,

I am in receipt of Mr. Banovich's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please feel free to
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
Please consider the attached letter and resume as an official request for consideration of John Banovich’s nomination to
the International Wildlife Conservation Council.
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
Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 18:57:43 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Joshua Winchell <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination
Submission for John Banovich

Attachments: wildscapes foundation smaller white background.png

Subject:

Dear Mr. Winchell,

Thank you for your email. Please find the information requested below for John Banovich.
Please let me know if there is anything else you need from us.

Sincerely,

Kimberly C. Fletcher

¢ FULL legal name (including middle name)-John Eli Banovich
¢ current home address
¢ current home phone number (i

phone
¢ date of bi

e does not have a land line, please provide his personal cell

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

"When one experiences Africa, its ancient rhythms and extreme beasts it seizes their soul, and a part of you remains there forever.” John Banovich - Artist

Conservationist

On Dec 10, 2017, at 8:54 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua_winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

Kimberly,

In order to process Mr. Banovich's nomination, please provide the following information:

» FULL legal name (including middle name)



e current home address
« current home phone number (if he does not have a land line, please provide his personal cell
phone number)
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

On Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 3:14 PM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov>
wrote:
Kimberly,

I am in receipt of Mr. Banovich's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please
feel free to contact me if you or Mr. Banovich have any questions.

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

On Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 3:06 PM, Kimberly Fletcher <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>

wrote:
Dear Mr. Winchell:
Please consider the attached letter and resume as an official request for consideration of John Banovich’s
nomination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council.
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




Kimberly Fletcher-Banovich <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>

From: Kimberly Fletcher-Banovich <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>

Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 10:29:50 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Subiect: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination
ubject:

Submission for John Banovich

Dear Mr. Winchell, | would like to follow up to make sure you received the additional information
from me on John Banovich that you needed.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Fletcher

COO, Banovich Wildscapes Foundation
Marketing & Development, Banovich Art, Inc.
307.200.1622

kimberly@johnbanovich.com
www.johnbanovichfineart.com

SAVE THE DATE: Award for Conservation Excellence (ACE) February 14, 2018
http://www.wildscapesfoundation.org/ace-award/about

On Dec 10, 2017, at 6:54 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Tue Dec 12 2017 10:43:05 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Kimberly Fletcher-Banovich <kimberly@johnbanovich.com>
s Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination
Subject: S .
Submission for John Banovich
Kimberly,

| did receive the requested information.

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

On Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 12:29 PM, Kimberly Fletcher-Banovich
<kimberly@johnbanovich.com> wrote:
Dear Mr. Winchell, | would like to follow up to make sure you received the additional
information from me on John Banovich that you needed.

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
¢ current home phone number (if he does not have a land line, please provide his personal
cell phone number)
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

I am in receipt of Mr. Banovich's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council.
Please feel free to contact me if you or Mr. Banovich have any questions.

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

On Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 3:06 PM, Kimberly Fletcher
<kimberly@johnbanovich.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Winchell:

Please consider the attached letter and resume as an official request for consideration of John
Banovich’s nomination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council.

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

Tue Dec 12 2017 11:24:31 GMT-0700 (MST)
"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council-Nomination

Submission for John Banovich

Dear Mr. Winchell,

Thank you for confirming. Have a great week.

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

On Dec 12, 2017, at 10:43 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

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
Dear Mr. Winchell, | would like to follow up to make sure you received the
additional information from me on John Banovich that you needed.

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

On Dec 10, 2017, at 6:54 AM, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov>
wrote:




Kimberly,

In order to process Mr. Banovich's nomination, please provide the following information:

¢ FULL legal name (including middle name)
e current home address
« current home phone number (if he does not have a land line, please provide
his personal cell phone number)
« date of birth
This information is required for the IWCC nominee review and member selection
process.

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

On Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 3:14 PM, Winchell, Joshua
<joshua_ winchell@fws.gov> wrote:
Kimberly,

I am in receipt of Mr. Banovich's application to the International Wildlife Conservation
Council. Please feel free to contact me if you or Mr. Banovich have any questions.

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
Please consider the attached letter and resume as an official request for consideration of
John Banovich’s nomination to the International Wildlife Conservation Council.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at 307.200.1622 or via
email at info@wildscapesfoundation.org.

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

for today's IWCC briefing
Attachments:
1247 . for today's IWCC briefing/1.1 IWCC nominee briefing.pdf

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 11:29:10 GMT-0700 (MST)
Cynthia Martinez <cynthia_martinez@fws.gov>, Shaun Sanchez
To: <shaun_sanchez@fws.gov>, Linda Walker
<linda_d_walker@fws.gov>
Subject: for today's IWCC briefing
Attachments: IWCC nominee briefing.pdf

Cynthia, Shaun, and Linda:

Attached is a short briefing document and list of nominees for today's IWCC nominations
briefing.

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

fyi on package

Attachments:

1248. fyi on packagel/1.1 sample WH-L Briefings to show Joshua.doc
1248. fyi on packagel/1.2 FedRegBPTemplateRevDec2017.docx

"Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>

From: "Bibb, Krista" <krista_bibb@fws.gov>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 10:27:26 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Joshua Winchell <Joshua_Winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: fyi on package

Attachments: sample WH-L Briefings to show Joshua.doc

FedRegBPTemplateRevDec2017.docx
Hi.

Attached are two sample WHL briefing papers. The first one, which is the latest required briefing
paper, is specific to Federal Register notices, so | don't think it's appropriate for your package.
The second one is the type we normally use, and which the Alaska RACs used just this past
month, to put forward their appointments and, in this case, charters. I've stripped out the names,
and vetting information, but you need to include that info in the briefing paper. For example, full
name, address, date of birth. If you don't have dates of birth, then we should probably discuss. It
might be more appropriate to collect that after the selections are whittled down.

So, you will need:

-note to reviewers

-briefing paper for WHL

-Resumes/bios

-copy of current charter (un-filed)

-transmittal memo from Director through FWP to Secretary
-sample appointment letters

| think you should also include a draft membership balance plan. | guess we can skip the
justification statement for this one since it came from the Secretary's office to begin with.

Please let me know if you have questions. | can surname electronically when the package is
ready after | read through it so you don't have to wait for the hard copy package to go through
me.

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
S>> - <>




Conversation Contents

CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA - International Wildlife Conservation Council
Attachments:

1249. CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA - International Wildlife Conservation Council/1.1 EA
Fundira CV updated Dec 2017 - Copy.doc

1249. CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA - International Wildlife Conservation Council/1.2
ATTO00001

SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

From: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:03:39 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
CC: <SOAZ@mweb.co.zw>
S CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA - International Wildlife Conservation
Subject: Council
Attachments: EA Fundira CV updated Dec 2017 - Copy.doc ATT00001
Good day

Please confirm that you received Mr Fundira’s CV for the nomination
we submitted.

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:22:17 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

C . Re: CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA - International Wildlife
Subject: . .
Conservation Council

In order to process Mr. Fundira's nomination, please provide the following information:

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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 11:03 AM, SOAZ <socaz@mweb.co.zw> wrote:
Good day

Please confirm that you received Mr Fundira’s CV for the nomination
we submitted.

SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

From: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:54:49 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: <SOAZ@mweb.co.zw>

Subject: ggu?(\:/illMANUEL A FUNDIRA - International Wildlife Conservation

Hello Joshua

. EMMANUEL ANESU FUNDIRA

Kind regards
Stan

Stanley Mudawarima

Safari Operators Association of Zimbabwe

(SOAZ)

Mukuvisi Woodlands, Hillside Road/Glenara Ave South, Hillside, Harare, Zimbabwe
Tel: +263(0)4779792

Mob: +263(0)775196373

Email: scaz@mweb.co.zw

Website: www.soaz.net

Skype: stanley.mudawarima



On 11 Dec,2017, at 18:22, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

In order to process Mr. Fundira's nomination, please provide the following information:

o FULL legal name (including middle name)
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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 11:03 AM, SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw> wrote:
Good day

Please confirm that you received Mr Fundira’s CV for the nomination
we submitted.



Conversation Contents

International Wildlife Conservation Council

Attachments:

1250. International Wildlife Conservation Council/4.1 EA Fundira CV updated Dec 2017 -
Copy.doc

1250. International Wildlife Conservation Council/4.2 ATT00001

1250. International Wildlife Conservation Council/5.1 EA Fundira CV updated Dec 2017 -
Copy.doc

1250. International Wildlife Conservation Council/5.2 ATT00001

SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

From: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>
Sent: Wed Nov 15 2017 00:50:27 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
cc: Fundira Manu <efur_1dira@makuti.co.zw>, <SOAZ@mweb.co.zw>,
Kalua-Shelton Letwina <soaz1@mweb.co.zw>
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council
NOMINATION

We hereby nominate the following to the proposed council:
EMMANUEL ANESU FUNDIRA

PRESIDENT:
SAFARI OPERATORS ASSOCIATION OF ZIMBABWE

Full CV to follow.

Regards

Stanley Mudawarima

Chief Executive Officer

Safari Operators Association of Zimbabwe

(SOAZ)

Mukuvisi Woodlands, Hillside Road/Glenara Ave South, Hillside, Harare, Zimbabwe
Tel: +263(0)4779792

Mob: +263(0)775196373

Email: scaz@mweb.co.zw

Website: www.soaz. net

Skype: stanley.mudawarima




"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Wed Nov 15 2017 06:23:16 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

cc: Fundira Manu <efundira@makuti.co.zw>, Kalua-Shelton Letwina
<soaz1@mweb.co.zw>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council

Mr. Mudawarima,

Thank you for the email nominating Mr. Fundira to the International Wildlife Conservation Council (IWCC).

While there is no set format for an application package to the IWCC, at a minimum it should include a resume providing
an adequate description of the nominee's qualifications, including information that would enable the U.S. Department of
the Interior to make an informed decision regarding meeting the membership requirements of the IWCC and to permit us
to contact the applicant. Here are the IWCC membership requirements and description of duties:

IWCC Membership

Members must be senior-level representatives of their organizations and/or have the ability to represent their designated
constituency.

« Wildlife and habitat conservation/ management organizations;
¢ U.S. hunters actively engaged in international and/or domestic hunting conservation;
¢ The firearms or ammunition manufacturing industry;
¢ Archery and/or hunting sports industry; and
¢ Tourism, outfitter, and/or guide industries related to international hunting.
IWCC Duties

+ Developing a plan for public engagement and education on the benefits of international hunting;

* reviewing and making recommendations for changes, when needed, on all Federal programs, and/or
regulations, to ensure support of hunting as: (a) An enhancement to foreign wildlife conservation and survival,
and (b) an effective tool to combat illegal trafficking and poaching;

+ recommending strategies to benefit the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s permit office in receiving timely
country data and information so as to remove barriers that impact consulting with range states;

« recommending removal of barriers to the importation into the United States of legally hunted wildlife;

¢ ongoing review of import suspension/bans and providing recommendations that seek to resume the legal trade
of those items, where appropriate;

* reviewing seizure and forfeiture actions/practices, and providing recommendations for regulations that will lead
to a reduction of unwarranted actions;

¢ reviewing the Endangered Species Act’s foreign listed species and interaction with the Convention on
International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Flora and Fauna, with the goal of eliminating regulatory
duplications;

¢ recommending methods for streamlining/expediting the process of import permits.

If you have any additional questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

-Joshua

Joshua Winchell, Designated Federal Officer
International Wildlife Conservation Council &
Wildlife and Hunting Heritage Conservation Council

**on detail with BLM**

Bureau of Land Management
Division of Recreation & Visitor Services

Office: 202-912-7474
Cell: 571-329-1172

On Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 2:50 AM, SOAZ <socaz@mweb.co.zw> wrote:




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

Sent: Wed Nov 15 2017 09:48:37 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

cc: Fundira Manu <efundira@makuti.co.zw>, Kalua-Shelton Letwina

<soaz1@mweb.co.zw>
Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council

Thanks Joshua all noted
We will provide all the required information.

Kind regards
Stan

Stanley Mudawarima

Safari Operators Association of Zimbabwe

(SOAZ)

Mukuvisi Woodlands, Hillside Road/Glenara Ave South, Hillside, Harare, Zimbabwe
Tel: +263(0)4779792



Mob: +263(0)775196373
Email: socaz@mweb.co.zw
Website: www.soaz.net
Skype: stanley.mudawarima

On 15 Nov,2017, at 15:23, Winchell, Joshua <joshua winchell@fws.gov> wrote:

Mr. Mudawarima,

Thank you for the email nominating Mr. Fundira to the International Wildlife Conservation Council
(Iwcce).

While there is no set format for an application package to the IWCC, at a minimum it should include a
resume providing an adequate description of the nominee's qualifications, including information that would
enable the U.S. Department of the Interior to make an informed decision regarding meeting the
membership requirements of the IWCC and to permit us to contact the applicant. Here are the IWCC
membership requirements and description of duties:

IWCC Membership

Members must be senior-level representatives of their organizations and/or have the ability to represent
their designated constituency.

Wildlife and habitat conservation/ management organizations;
U.S. hunters actively engaged in international and/or domestic hunting conservation;
The firearms or ammunition manufacturing industry;
Archery and/or hunting sports industry; and
« Tourism, outfitter, and/or guide industries related to international hunting.
IWCC Duties

* Developing a plan for public engagement and education on the benefits of international hunting;

» reviewing and making recommendations for changes, when needed, on all Federal programs,
and/or regulations, to ensure support of hunting as: (a) An enhancement to foreign wildlife
conservation and survival, and (b) an effective tool to combat illegal trafficking and poaching;

* recommending strategies to benefit the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s permit office in receiving
timely country data and information so as to remove barriers that impact consulting with range
states;

+ recommending removal of barriers to the importation into the United States of legally hunted
wildlife;

» ongoing review of import suspension/bans and providing recommendations that seek to resume
the legal trade of those items, where appropriate;

¢ reviewing seizure and forfeiture actions/practices, and providing recommendations for
regulations that will lead to a reduction of unwarranted actions;

* reviewing the Endangered Species Act’s foreign listed species and interaction with the
Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Flora and Fauna, with the
goal of eliminating regulatory duplications;

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
On Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 2:50 AM, SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw> wrote:
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

Mukuvisi Woodlands, Hillside Road/Glenara Ave South, Hillside, Harare,
Zimbabwe

Tel: +263(0)4779792

Mob: +263(0)775196373

Email: scaz@mweb.co.zw

Website: www.soaz.net

Skype: stanley.mudawarima

SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

From: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:20:42 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CcC: <SOAZ@mweb.co.zw>

Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council
Attachments: EA Fundira CV updated Dec 2017 - Copy.doc ATT00001

Emmanuel A FUNDIRA

SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

From: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:07:34 GMT-0700 (MST)



To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
cc: <SOAZ@mweb.co.zw>, Mudawarima Stanley
| oo &
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council
Attachments: EA Fundira CV updated Dec 2017 - Copy.doc ATT00001

International Wildlife Conservation Council
Nomination. Please confirm you received the
CV for our nominee Mr Emmanuel A Fundira

"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:42:57 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council

| have received the cv for Mr. Fundira.

In order to process Mr. Fundira's nomination, please provide his date of birth and re-affirm that the following information
provided in his CV is correct:

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

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 11:07 AM, SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw> wrote:
International Wildlife Conservation Council
Nomination. Please confirm you received the
CV for our nominee Mr Emmanuel A Fundira



Conversation Contents

CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA

Attachments:

1251. CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA/1.1 EA Fundira CV updated Dec 2017 - Copy.doc
1251. CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA/1.2 ATT00001

SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

From: SOAZ <soaz@mweb.co.zw>

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 09:15:50 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

CC: <SOAZ@mweb.co.zw>

Subject: CV EMMANUEL A FUNDIRA

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

1252. International Wildlife Conservation Council/1.1 image003.jpg

1252. International Wildlife Conservation Council/1.2 International Wildlife Conservation
Council Ltr..pdf

1252. International Wildlife Conservation Council/1.3 Resume - James W. Porter Il.pdf
1252. International Wildlife Conservation Council/2.1 image003.jpg

1252. International Wildlife Conservation Council/3.1 image001.jpg

1252. International Wildlife Conservation Council/4.1 image001.jpg

1252. International Wildlife Conservation Council/5.1 image001.jpg

From: pee crane -

Sent: Mon Dec 04 2017 16:08:44 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "joshua_winchell@fws.gov" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: International Wildlife Conservation Council

image003.jpg International Wildlife Conservation Council Ltr..pdf

Attachments: Resume - James W. Porter Il.pdf

THIS MESSAGE IS SENT TO YOU ON BEHALF OF JAMES W. PORTERIII.

Mr. Winchell,

Please find attached a cover letter and resume from Mr. Porter. The original documents have been sent
to you via U.S. Postal Service as well.

Best regards,

Dee Crane

Dee Crane, secretary to

James W. Porter, Il

R. Warren Kinney

Jeffrey W. Speegle
PPH Logo2

880 Montclair Road, Suite 175
Birmingham, Alabama 35213
(205) 322-1744 Office

(205) 322-1750 Fax

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of
it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete
all copies of this message.



"Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Sent: Tue Dec 05 2017 05:25:57 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Dee Crane _

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council
Attachments: image003.jpg

Dee

7

| am in receipt of Mr. Porter's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please feel free to contact
me if you or Mr. Porter have any questions.

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

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 6:08 PM, Dee Craneerote:
THIS MESSAGE IS SENT TO YOU ON BEHA . RIL
Mr. Winchell,
Please find attached a cover letter and resume from Mr. Porter. The original documents have been
sent to you via U.S. Postal Service as well.

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
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part
of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete all copies of this message.



From: pee crane NN

Sent: Tue Dec 05 2017 07:04:39 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you Mr. Winchell.
-Dee

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 6:26 AM

To: Dee Crane
Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council

Dee,

| am in receipt of Mr. Porter's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please feel free to contact me
if you or Mr. Porter have any questions.

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

On Mon, Dec 4, 2017 at 6:08 PM, Dee Crane _> wrote:

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
Sent: Sun Dec 10 2017 07:59:31 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Dee Crane _

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council
Attachments: image001.jpg

Dee,

In order to process Mr. Porter's nomination, please provide the following information:

FULL legal name (including middle name)

current home address

current home phone number (if he does not have a land line, please provide his personal cell phone number)
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

On Tue, Dec 5, 2017 at 9:04 AM, Dee Crane {{SNiEIEGEG v ote:

Thank you Mr. Winchell.
-Dee

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 5. 2017 6:26 AM

To: Dee Crane >
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

THIS MESSAGE IS SENT TO YOU ON BEHALF OF JAMES W. PORTER II.

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

880 Montclair Road. Suite 175
Birmingham_Alabama 35213
(205) 322-1744 Office

(205) 322-1750 Fax

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any
part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail
and delete all copies of this message.

From: Dee Crane < NI

Sent: Mon Dec 11 2017 07:52:40 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: International Wildlife Conservation Council
Attachments: image001.jpg

Mr. Winchell,

Below please find the requested information for Mr. Porter:

James Wallace Porter, Il



77 Fairway Drive
Birmingham, AL 35213
205.871.5616 (home)
205.915.4947 (cell)
February 7, 1949

Thank you and have a great week,
Dee

From: Winchell, Joshua [mailto:joshua_winchell@fws.gov]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 9:00 AM

To: Dee Crane >
Subject: Re: International Wildlite Conservation Council

Dee,

In order to process Mr. Porter's nomination, please provide the following information:
- FULL legal name (including middle name)
- current home address
- current home phone number (if he does not have a land line, please provide his personal cell phone
number)
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

On Tue, Dec 5, 2017 at 9:04 AM, Dee Crane _wrote:

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

THIS MESSAGE IS SENT TO YOU ON BEHALF OF JAMES W. PORTER Il

Mr. Winchell,

Please find attached a cover letter and resume from Mr. Porter. The original documents have been
sent to you via U.S. Postal Service as well.

Best regards,

Dee Crane

Dee Crane, secretary to
James W. Porter, |l

R. Warren Kinney
Jeffrey W. Speegle

PPH Logo2

880 Montclair Road. Suite 175
Birmingham. Alabama 35213
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
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"Goergen, Joseph" <jgoergen@safariclub.org>

From: "Goergen, Joseph" <jgoergen@safariclub.org>
Sent: Fri Dec 08 2017 07:40:59 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Jjoshua_winchell@fws.gov" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: International V_Vild!ife Conservation Council Establishment;
Requests for Nominations
image001.png International Wildlife Conservation Council_AWCF
Attachments: Nomination_Malan Lindeque_7December2017.pdf ML CV Dec

2017.pdf

Joshua Winchell

Council Designated Federal Officer
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike

Falls Church, VA 22041-3803

Dear Joshua,

On behalf of the African Wildlife Consultative Forum, Safari Club International Foundation would like to
officially nominate Malan Lindeque (MSc, PhD), Permanent Secretary of the Namibia Ministry of
Environment and Tourism, for the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please see the attached
nomination letter and resume for consideration. If you have any questions about this nomination or
regarding the nominee’s qualifications, please let me know.



Sincerely,
Joe

Joseph Goergen

Conservation & Research Program Coordinator
Safari Club International Foundation

Office: (202) 609-8171

Cell: (202) 774-0440

jgoergen@safariclub.org

cid:image0
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"Winchell, Joshua"” <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Sent: Fri Dec 08 2017 08:01:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Goergen, Joseph" <jgoergen@safariclub.org>

Subject: Re: International V_Vildl_ife Conservation Council Establishment;
Requests for Nominations

Attachments: image001.png

Joe,

| am in receipt of Mr. Lindeque's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Council. Please feel free to
contact me if you or Mr. Lindeque have any questions.

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

On Fri, Dec 8, 2017 at 9:40 AM, Goergen, Joseph <jgoergen@safariclub.org> wrote:
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
Sent: Fri Dec 08 2017 08:06:24 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council Establishment;

Subject. Requests for Nominations
Attachments: image001.png
Joshua,

Thank you for confirming. | am curious what the timeline is for reviewing nominations. There was also
some doubt that non-U.S. citizens would not be accepted on the Council, but as detailed in our letter,
Malan’s participation would be most valuable to Secretary Zinke.

Best Regards,
Joe

From: "Winchell, Joshua" <joshua_winchell@fws.gov>

Date: Friday, December 8, 2017 at 10:01 AM

To: "Goergen, Joseph" <jgoergen@safariclub.org>

Subject: Re: International Wildlife Conservation Council Establishment; Requests for
Nominations

Joe,

| am in receipt of Mr. Lindeque's application to the International Wildlife Conservation Coun